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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of SBI Capital Markets Limited
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

1. We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of SBI Capital Markets Limited
(hereinafter referred to as the “Holding Company™) its subsidiaries (Holding Company and its
subsidiaries collectively referred to as “the Group”), and its associate, which comprise the
consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2021, the consolidated statement of profit and loss
(including other comprehensive income), the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended on that date, and a summary of the
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "the
Statement" or "the consolidated financial statements").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and
based on the consideration of reports of other auditors on separate financial statements and on the
other financial information of the subsidiaries and associate, the aforesaid consolidated financial
statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act") in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with Indian Accounting Standards prescribed
under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended (Ind-AS) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated
state of affairs (financial position) of the Group and its associate as at March 31, 2021, their
consolidated net profit (financial performance including other comprehensive income), their
consolidated changes in equity and their consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

2. We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards
are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial

' Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group and of its associate in accordance
with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India(ICAI) together with
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements under
the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence obtained by us and the audit evidence obtained by the other auditors in terms of
their reports, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the consolidated
financial statements.

Emphasis of Matters

3.(i)With respect to SBICAP Trustee Limited

a) We draw attention to Note 46 to the consolidated financial statements of the Group (Note 47 of
standalone financial statements of SBICAP Trustee Limited) which explain that the extents to
which COVID 19 pandemic will impact the financial statements, is dependent on future
developments, which are highly uncertain. Auditor’s opinion is not modified in respect of this
matter.
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b) We draw attention to Note 41(e) to the consolidated financial statements of the Group (Note 31 of
standalone financial statements of SBICAP Trustee Limited) on adoption of Ind AS 115 ‘Revenue
from Contracts with Customers’ with effect from financial year 2020-21 onwards. In the current
financial year, the management took an opinion for recognition of income and the cumulative
impact on adoption of this standard is given in opening equity on the date of adoption. The
previous year audited figures were based on management’s estimation and judgement. Auditor’s
opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

(ii) SBICAP (Singapore) Limited

We draw attention to Note 45 of the consolidated financial statements of the Group (Note 2.2 of
standalone financial statements of SBICAP Singapore Limited) which states that the Board of
Directors of SBICAP (Singapore) Limited through a circular resolution dated 25 March 2021
resolved that the Company would (i) surrender the Capital Markets Services License
(‘*CMSL’) issued by Monetary Authority of Singapore (‘MAS’), and (ii) initiate the process
of cessation of business after the procedure of surrendering the CMSL is completed. As a
result, the Company changed its basis of accounting from the going concern basis to a non-
going concern basis during the financial year ended 31st March 2021. Auditor’s opinion is
not modified in respect of this matter.

Key Audit Matters

4.

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed
in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the
matters described to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.

S.No. | Key Audit Matter | Auditor’s Response
With respect to SBI Capital Markets Ltd. (Standalone)

(1) | Assessment of Valuation of investments
measured at fair value for which no listed
price in an active market is available and
valued using market information and
significant unobservable input:

Principal Audit Procedures

We understood and tested the design and
operating effectiveness of the Company’s
control over the assessment of valuation of
investments.

The Company has certain Investments of

which listed price in an active market is | « We  evaluated the independence,

not available and has valued at fair value at
Rs.2852.48 crore (Rs.1611.76 crore as at
31.03.2020) as required by Ind-AS. The
corresponding fair value change is
recognised in Other Comprehensive
Income (OCI) and deferred tax in
accordance with related Accounting
Standard (Ind-AS 109). In measuring these
Investments, valuation methods are used
based on inputs that are not directly
observable from market information and

competence, capabilities and objectivity
of Management’s expert (Independent
professional valuer).

e We evaluated together with the auditor’s
expert to assess the reasonableness of the
valuation methodology and underlying
assumptions relating to market multiples
and growth rate, discount rate, NAV etc.
used by the independent professional
valuer to estimate the fair value of
investments.
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certain other unobservable inputs. The
Management has also used the services of
an independent professional valuer. Key
inputs used in the valuation of above
investments are market multiples and
growth rate, terminal rate, discount rate,
NAYV etc. The valuation of these assets is
important to our audit as it is highly
dependent on  estimates  (various
assumptions and techniques used) which
contain  assumptions that are not
observable in the market. Given the
inherent subjectivity in the valuation of the
above investments, relative significance of
these investments to the financial
statements and the nature and extent of
audit procedures involved, we determined
this to be a key audit matter.

(Refer Note 2(vii)(b) and Note 6 (1) to the
Consolidated Financial Statements)

e We validated the source data on sample
basis and tested the arithmetical accuracy

of the calculation of wvaluation of
investments.
e We assessed the adequacy of the
disclosures in the standalone financial
statements.

Based on our above audit procedures we
consider  that the  management’s
assessment of the investment for which no
listed price in an active market is available
is reasonable.

(ii) | Allowance for credit losses: Principal Audit Procedures

The Company determines the allowance | Our audit procedures related to the allowance
for credit losses based on historical loss | for credit losses for trade receivables and
experience adjusted to reflect current and | other receivables included the following,
estimated future economic conditions. The | among others:
Company considered the likelihood of
increased credit risk and consequential
default considering emerging situation due | We tested the effectiveness of controls over
to COVID-19 and second phase of | the:
COVID.

(1) development of the methodology for the
The company closely monitors its | allowance for credit losses, including
receivables that are going through financial | consideration of the current and estimated
stress. future economic conditions and
We identified allowance for credit losses | (2) We tested the mathematical accuracy and
as a key audit matter because the Company | computation of the allowances using the
exercises  significant  judgment  in | same input data used by the Company
calculating the expected credit losses.
(Refer Note 46 to the Consolidated
Financial Statements)

(iii) | Evaluation of uncertain tax positions Principal Audit Procedures

The Company has material uncertain tax
positions including matters under dispute
which involves significant judgment to

We evaluated the Company’s processes and
controls for monitoring the tax disputes.
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determine the possible outcome of these | Obtained risk assessment of tax litigation

disputes. from our internal tax expert to assess
(Refer Note 8 to the Consolidated | management’s judgment and assumption on
Financial Statements) such matters to challenge the management’s

underlying assumptions in estimating the tax
provision and the possible outcome of the
disputes. They also considered legal
precedence and other rulings in evaluating
management’s position on these uncertain
tax positions.

Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

<

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Management discussion
and Analysis, Board’s Report including its annexures containing details of its subsidiaries & associate
and Corporate Governance Report, but does not include the consolidated financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

+  Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

6.

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Act with respect to the preparation of these consolidated financial statements that give a true and
fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance (including other
comprehensive income), consolidated changes in equity and consolidated cash flows of the Group
including share of its associate, in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind-AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act
read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. The respective
Board of directors of the companies included in the Group and its associate are responsible for
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Group and its associate for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements
by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.
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In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies
included in the Group and its associate are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group and of its
associate to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Group and of its associate or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its associate are
also responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group and its associate.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

7.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not
a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Holding Company,
its subsidiary companies and its associate, which are incorporated in India has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group and its associate to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events
or conditions may cause the Group and its associate to cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,

including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent - the
underlying transactions and event s in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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«  Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group and its associate to express an opinion on the consolidated
financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the
audit of the financial statements of such entities included in the consolidated financial statements.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated financial statements that,
individually or in aggregated makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative
materiality and qualitative facts in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the
results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial
statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period
and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Report on Other Matters

8.

(1) With respect to SBI Capital Markets Ltd

We did not audit the financial statements of four subsidiaries whose financial statements reflect
total assets of Rs.1272.97 crore as at 31st March, 2021, total net assets of Rs.852.64 crore, total
revenue of Rs.788.10 crore and net cash inflow of Rs. -103.62 crore for the year ended on that date
as considered in the consolidated financial statements. The consolidated financial statements also
include Group’s share in Net Profit using equity method of Rs.0.69 crore for the year ended
March, 2021, in respect of an Associate. These financial statements of subsidiaries and associate
have been audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by the management,
and our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and
disclosures included in respect of these subsidiaries and associate end our report in terms of sub
section (3) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries and
associate, is based solely on the reports of such auditors.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on the other legal and regulatory
requirements as mentioned below is not modified is respect of the above matters with respect to our
reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors and the financial statements certified by
the Holding company’s management.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

9. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of report of the
other auditors on separate financial statements and the other financial information of subsidiaries and
associate as noted in the ‘other matter’ paragraph, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

(@) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated
financial statements.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of
those books and the reports of the other auditors.

(c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the Consolidated
statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of
account maintained for the purpose of the consolidated financial statements.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2021
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 3 1st March,
2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Holding company, its subsidiary companies and associate incorporated in India and the operating
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure A”

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditor’s) Rules, 2014, to the extent applicable, in our opinion
and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and based on the
consideration of the report of the other auditors on separate financial statements as also the other
financial information of the subsidiary companies and associate, as noted in the ‘Other matter’
paragraph:

i. The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on the
consolidated financial position of the Group and of its associate - Refer Note 31 to the
consolidated financial statements.

ii. The Group and its associate did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Holding Company, its subsidiary companies
and associate incorporated in India.

Page 7 of 12




10.  As required by Section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 we give in “Annexure-B” our
comments on the directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

for UMMED JAIN & CO.
Chartered Accountants,

FRN : 119250W
\ )

s

[C HILJAIN]
Partner
M.No. 137970
UDIN: 21137970AAAADF9639
Date: 5" May, 2021
Place: Mumbai
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Annexure “A” to the Independent Auditor’s Réport

(Referred to in paragraph 8(f) under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirement’ of
our report of even date to the consolidated financial statements of the SBI Capital Markets Limited for the
year ended March 31, 2021 on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013).

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Company as of and for the
year ended 31 March 2021, we have audited the internal financial controls over Financial reporting of SBI
Capital Markets Limited (hereinafter referred to as “the Holding Company™) and its subsidiaries (the
Holding Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group™), and associate, which are
companies incorporated in India, as of that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company, its subsidiary companies and associate, which
are incorporated in India are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to the respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation
of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note)and the Standards on
Auditing, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and deemed to be prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively
in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the other auditors
of the subsidiaries and associate, incorporated in India, in terms of their reports referred to in the Other
Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Holding Company, its subsidiary companies and associate, which are companies
incorporated in India, have, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively
as at 31st March, 2021, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAL.

Other Matters

The Internal Financial Control over Financial Reporting of three subsidiaries incorporated in India and one
associate incorporated in India have been audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to
us by the management, and our opinion on the Internal Financial Control over Financial Reporting of these
companies, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries and associate, is based solely on the reports
of such auditors.
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Our opinion on internal financial control over financial reporting, is not modified is respect of the above
matters with respect to our reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors on the internal
financial control over financial reporting.

for UMMED JAIN & CO.
Chartered Accountants,

FRN : 119250W
‘ L

Wz

[C KHIL JAIN]
Partner
M.No. 137970

- UDIN: 21137970AAAADF9639

Date: 5" May, 2021
Place: Mumbai

Page 11 of 12




, Annexure “B” to the Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred to in paragraph 9 under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirement’ of our
report of even date to the Consolidated financial statements of the SBI Capital Markets Limited for the
year ended March 31, 2021 on directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under

section 143(5) of Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the holding company and subsidiaries incorporated in
India, wherever these provisions are applicable)

1. Whether the company has system in place to process all the accounting transactions through IT
system? If yes, the implications of processing of accounting transactions outside IT system on the
integrity of the accounts along with the financial implications, if any, may be stated.

» In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us
and based on the consideration of the report of the other auditors on separate financial
statements, the holding company and its subsidiary companies incorporated in India, has system
in place to process all the accounting transactions through IT system.

2. Whether there is any restructuring of an existing loan or cases of waiver/write-off of
debts/loans/interest etc. made by a lender to the company due to the company's inability to repay the
loan? if yes, the financial impact may be stated. Whether such cases are properly accounted for? (In

case, lender is a Government company, then this direction is also applicable for statutory auditor of
lender company).

» In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us
and based on the consideration of the report of the other auditors on separate financial
Statements, in respect of the holding company and its subsidiary companies incorporated in India,
there is no restructuring of an existing loan or cases of waiver/write off of debts / loans / interest
etc. made by a lender to the holding company or subsidiary companies incorporated in India. .

3. Whether funds received/receivable for specific schemes from central/state agencies were properly
accounted for/utilized as per its term and conditions? List the cases deviation.

» In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us
and based on the consideration of the report of the other auditors on separate financial
statements, in respect of the holding company and its subsidiary companies incorporated in India,
no funds have been received / receivable for specific schemes Jrom central / state agencies.

for UMMED JAIN & CO.
Chartered Accountants,
FRN : 119250W

L]

L}

O}ﬂ

[C HIL JAIN]
Partner

M.No. 137970
UDIN: 21137970AAAADF9639

Date: 5™ May, 2021
Place: Mumbai
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SBI Capital Markets Limited
Consoidated Balance sheet as at March 31, 2021

{Rs in Lacs)

As at As at
Particulars Notes 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20/
ASSETS
(1) Financial Assets
(a) Cash and cash equivalents 3 30,270 36,318
(b) Bank balance other than above 3 40,393 30,359
(c) Securities for trade 4 1,50,246 82,692
(d) Receivables
(1) Trade Receivables 3 47,353 24,781
{11y Other Receivables 5 66 41
(e) Investments 6 3,18,567 1,94.407
(f)  Other Financial assets 7 2,593 4,603
Total Financial Assets 5,80 488 3,73.201
(2) Non-financial Assets
{a) Current tax asset (Net) 8 11,767 12,300
(b)  Property, Plant and Equipment g 7,882 8,012
(c) Right-of-use assets 4,783 579
(d) Capital work n progress 275 6
{e) Intangible assets under development 227 -
(f) Intangible assets 10 1,196 472
{g) Other non-financial assets 11 2,755 1,836
Total Non - Financial Assets 28,885 23,205
TOTAL ASSETS 6,18,373 3,96,406
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
(1) LIABILITIES
{a) Financial Liabilities
Payables 12
(I) Trade Payables
- total outstanding dues of MSME - -
-total outstanding dues of creditors other than MSME 24 097 15,134
(1) Other Payables
- total outstanding dues of MSME P -
-total outstanding dues of creditors other than MSME 509 522
(b) Borrowings 13 3,674 6,899
(c) Lease liabilities 4,747 598
{d)  Other financial liabilities 14 12,568 9,595
Total Financial Liability 45,595 32,748
(2) Non-Financial Liabilities
(a) Deferred tax Liabilities {Net) 15 62,997 33,049
(b) Provisions 16 1,696 2,113
(c)  Other non-financial habilities 17 7,466 3,183
Total non financial Liability 72,159 38,355
(3) EQUITY
(a)  Equity Share capital 18 5,803 5,803
{b)  Other Equity 19 494,816 3,19,500
Total Equity 5,00,619 3,25303
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 6,18,373 3,96,406
Significant accounting policies and notes to financial statements 1-48

Fir

CA

Partner
Membership No.: 137970

As per our report of even date

For Ummed Jain & Co
Chartered Accountants
Registration No. 119250W

Mumbai
May 5, 2021

The accompanying notes forms an integral part of these financial statements

For and on behalf of Board of Direciors

ar Tewari Ain Mehta

Ashwini
Director

Managing Director & CEQ

Amit Shah
Company Secretary




SBI Capital Markets Limited
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2021
(Rs in Lacs)
Year ended Year ended
Particulars Notes 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
{1} Revenue from operations
(i) Interest Income 20 3,538 3,006
(ii}  Dividend Income 21 2,640 4,105
(ni}  Fees and Commission Income 22 1,24,680 85,484
(iv)  Net gain on fair value changes 23 5,460 5,552
Total Revenue from Operations 1,36,318 98,146
(I} Other Income 24 513 1,069
{11y Total Income 1,36,831 99,215
Expenses
(i} Finance Costs 25 2,768 252
(i) Fees and Commission expenses 26 14,735 14,326
(iii)  Employee Benefits Expenses 27 33,304 25,520
(iv}  Depreciation and Amortization 28 2364 1,761
(v)  Others expenses 29 11,182 13,674
(Ivy) Total Expenses 64,353 55,532
(V) Profit before share of profit/ (loss) of assciates 72,478 43,683
(VI}  Share of profit/(loss) of associates 69 46
(V1) Profit before tax 72,547 43,729
(V) Tax Expense:
(1} Current Tax 38 17,768 9367
{2) Tax expense/(credit) of earlier years 38 (86) (920)
(3) Deferred Tax 38 2,155 1,833
(IX) Profit/(loss) after tax for the year 52,710 33,449
(X) Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)
A ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
- Remeasurement of defined employee benefit plans 33 4 (168)
- Realised gain on Equity instruments through OCI 48433
- Unrealised gain on Equity instruments through QCI 1,24,334 85,253
- Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to
Profit or Loss 38 (36,768) (10,715)
Subtotal (A) 1,36,003 74,370
B Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss " #
- Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to Profit
or Loss = ¥
Subtotal (B) = =
Other comprehensive income 1,36,003 74,370
(x1y Total Comprehensive Income for the year 1,88,713 1,07,819
(XIl)  Earning Per Share (face value of Rs, 10 each)
Basic in Rs, 30 90.83 57.64
Diluted in Rs. 30 90.83 57.64
Significant accounting policies and notes to financial statements 1-48
The accompanying notes forms an integral part of these financial statements
As per our report of even date
For Ummed Jain & Co For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants ]
Firm Registration No. 119250W
Kumar Tewari Atuh Mehta
Managing Director & CEO
Partner -
Membership No.: 137970
Mumbai Krishnan y Raghavan Amit Shah
May 5, 2021 Chief Finaficial Officer Company Secretary




SBI Capital Markets Limited
Consolidated Statement of changes in equity as at March 31, 2021

A. Equity share capital

(Rs in Lacs)
Particulars Mo of Shaves Amount
(lacs)
Balance as at April 1, 2019 580 5,803
Changes 1n equity share capital - -
Balance as at March 31, 2020 580 5,803
Changes 1n equity share capital - -
Balance as at March 31, 2021 580 5,803
B. Other Equity
(Rs in Lacs)
Reserves & Surplus Other Comprehensive Income Total other
: Equity : equity
: 5 Foreign . Other items of 5
Particulars Gaiicral Cnpna‘l Seculmy TR Curre:cy instruments Other attrlbuf.‘able
Reserve Refsmption | premiov earnings | Translation through oth,er comprhensive i alle)
Reserve reserve Reserve comprehensive R, holders of
income the Company
Balance as at April 1, 2019 45,385 94 6,347 1,55,374 256 4,028 (34) 2,11,449
Profit for the year - - - 33,449 - - = 33449
Remeasurement of defined employee benefit plans (net of|
taxes) - 2 % - . 5 (154) (154)
Unrealised gain on Equity instruments through OCI (net
of taxes) : - - - 74,524 - 74,524
Tutal comprehensive income for the year - - - 33,449 - 74,524 (154); 1,07,819
45,385 94 6,347 1,88,823 256 78,551 (188) 3,19,268
Inter-Reserve Transfer 205 - - (41) (164) - -
Chther Movements - - - = 231 - - 231
Balance as at March 31, 2020 45,590 94 6,347 1,88,782 323 78,551 (188) 3,19,500
Profit‘addiions for the year - - - 52,710 - - - 52,710
Remeasurement of defined employee benefit plans (net of
taxes) ) (1)
Realised gain on Equity instruments through OCI (net of
taxes) - - - - - 40,059 - 40,099
Unrealised gain on Equity instruments through OCI {net
of taxes) = 4 - - - 95,905 - 95,905
Total comprehensive income for the year - - - 52,710 - 1,36,004 (n 1,88,713
Dividends paid - - - (11,607) - - (11,607)
Transition Impact of Ind AS 115 (1,951) {1,951)
Inter-Reserve Transfer 130 - - (130} - . . -
Other Movements - - - 40,042 161 (40,042) - 161
Balance as at March 31, 2021 45,720 94 6,347 2,67,847 454 1,74,513 (188) 4,94,816
The above of ch n equity should be read in conjuction with the accompanying notes
As per our report of even date
For Ummed Jain & Co For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Chanered Accountants
Firm RemstrationsMo 1 19250W

MembershipNo - 137970

Mumbai
May 5, 2021

Amit Shah

Company Secretary




SBICapital Marbets Limited
Cousolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended Mareh 31,2021

{Rs in Lacs)
Year ended Yeéar inded
Particulars J1-Mar-21 35-Mar-20
Cash 'fiow from dperating Dctivities -
Net profit before tavation 12478 13,683
Adjusnnents for - )
Fair valuathon gaindoss on FVTPL Financial Instrument (2,385] (.71
Unwinding of Tnterest oo tair valuaiion of security deposit 21}
Gain-on disgosal ﬁl'-suiisidiari_es- ) - &
rovision for (vritten backhdoubitfl debts. {2,300} (3,000
Proviston “for expected cradii loss on cash and cagh equivalens 4 T
Pepreciaion and amottisalion expenses 1,75t 1,542
Ereprecintion an-Right of use assels (573 L
{Praifity / Loss on sale of Bropery, plant and eijuipment (aer) 32 !
fntctest income on inbestietits (714 {652}
Interast income on Tiked deposit with Banks {23 (LTI
tnterest on income Tax vefund {173 (13
Interest on delaved payment dharpes {66} -
T {2,640 {4,105}
_ 2338 204
Ilit'e'_rq:'sl:cxpéhs'c on contract lizhilities 1RO .
| InEerest on lease IInhﬁity- 249 4B
“icréase.in Foraigy i “Trasintisi 161 kY
{Dc_x_irc_;’la_ié];‘_i_lii.j_r s¢ it provision: Tor pmtiity 254 (3i2}
(Degrepsed/inirense’in Provision (b compensated. absences. 150 2%
Opernting profit before warling capital changes. 67,766 34,633
Dacredse f(inefense) in trade receivables {20,297} 20097
Beerease Aincrease) in otlier cash and bank balances {17,736} (3,561}
Brecrease fAinerease] financial asset 2,030 '2,!) 15
Devrease {increase) other non-linangial asséts 1920 538}
{{increase} securinies for rade (G?I..SSAI) (Zb,UE_S)
: finkroase payables 8949 (6,633}
{Uecrease¥inerease ather financial abilities - 3,973 2,30
{Dkvrensefinerease non-fnancial liabilities. §53 2
Cashpenerated from aperations (24,234) .18,2493
Hncorine-tax paid {25 467) {11,2423
1, Mes cash fram operating activities (49,703) 17,451
Cash flow Trom-investing activities:-
Puichise of fvedassols, (2,954} (1,601}
Sale of fixed assets 33 10
Intarest received 3091 2463
Bivideng-ingoine 1640 4,105
Pur¢hase ol investinents {1.42.500) 16,143}
Sade ol inyestments LO5819 4443
I Net eash:Fioms investing sctivities 53,835 3,213




SBI Capital Markets Limited
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2021

(Rs in Lacs)
Year ended Year ended
Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Cash flow from financing activities :-
Repayment of bank borrowing 1,07,000 -
Bank borrowing availed (1,10,225) 1,800
Repayment of lease liabilities (716) (241)
Interest expenses (2,338) (252)
Dividend Paid (11,607) -
111, Net cash used in financing activities {17,886) 1,307
Net change in cash & cash equivalents (I+11+111) {13,750) 21,571
Cash & cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 48,941 27,370
Cash & cash equivalents at the end of the year 35,191 48,941
Cash and cash equivalent included in cash flow statement comprise the following bal sheet s -
(Rs in Lacs)
As at As at
Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Cash on hand - 1
Cheques on hand - 648
Balances with scheduled banks (current & deposit accounts) 17,124 31,524
Deposit with matunty of less than 3 months 13,146 4,145
Fixed deposit with banks 4,921 12,623
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 35,191 48,941
(Excludes lien marked as deposits with scheduled banks and current account balance in
€sSCrow account) 35472 17,737

Note:

The above cash flow statement has been prepared under the "Indirect method” as set out on the Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS-7) Statement of Cash flow

The Cash flow statement and notes to accounts form an integral part of the account.

As per pur report of even date

For Ummed Jain & Co
Chartered Accountants
Fin R‘&gism’nion No. 119250W

Partner
Membership No.: 137970

Mumbai
May §, 2021

Kumar Tewari

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Amit Shah
Company Secretary




SBI Capital Markets Limited
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Finnncial Statemients as at and for the year-ended March 31,2021

1. Corporate Information

SBI Capital Markels Limifed (hereinaficr referred to as “‘the Company™Y is an Unlisted Public Limitéd Company
domiciled in Tndiaand incorporated under-the provisions ol the: Companies Act applicable in India. The registered
office of the Company is ldcated at No,202, Maker Tower, 'E, 20ih Floor Cuffe Parade, Colaba, Mumbai - 400 003,
Maharashira, [ndia, The pfincipal sctivity of group consists of Merchant Bariking, corporate #dvisory services, Equity
Broking & Research, Seeurity Agency.& Debenture Trusteeship and Private Equity Investment & Asset Management.

The Company is & wholly owned subsidiary and the lnvestment Bank ing arm of State Ban_k of India (SBI).

The consolidated hnancml slatements’ of the Group include results of $BI Capital Markels. Limited, its subsldlarlth
SBICAP: Securities. Limited, SBICAP Trustee Company Limited; SBICAP Ventures Limited, and SBICAP (Sinapore)
Limited and associates SB! Pension Fundsé.Private Limited.

2, Signiﬁcant_Acco_un'ﬁng-Po‘Iicies
This. note provides.a list ot the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financtal statements.
i Basis of Preparation

The consolidated financial statenicnts relate to SBI Capital Markéts Limited (the Company) and its subiidiaries and
assotiates (together “the Group), The Consolidated financial statemeénts have beéen prepared in actordance with
Indian. Aceounting Slandarcls (hereinafter referred to- as “Ind AS™) notified under the Companies {Indian
Accnunlmg Standard} Rules, 2015 read with-Section ]33 of the Companies Act, 70]3 {as amended from time to
time),

Accounting policies have been constitently applied u\u,pt where newly 1ssuud accountmg standard i3 initially
adopted-or & revision to an existing accounting standird requires a change in the: accounting. policy hitherto in use.

The Consolidated financial stalements arc prcsenied in Indian Rupees {INR) shich is also its funciiunal currency
‘and all values-aré tounded off to nearest Tacs, except when otherwise indicated,

The Group presents its- balance sheet in order ofllqmdlty in campliance with the Division 1} of the. Schedule 11 to
the Conipanies Act, 2(}13

‘The Consolidated financial statements for the year eided March 31, 202] are being authorized for issue in
accordance with-a resolution of the director’s-on May 5, 2021..

ii. 'Bas_isof'-Co_nsoli{Iation

The conisolidated financial statements comprises of SBI Capilal Markets Ln‘mtcd and all its subsidiaries being lhe
entily that # controls.

a. Subsidiaries

The subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Helding company. The Holding company controls an f,nlm when it
is cxposed (o, or hés rlghls 1o, variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has the abity to. afféct
those returns Lhrough its power over lhe entity. The financial statements ol subsidiarics are ‘included in the

consolidated financial statements fom. the daie on which conlml commences until the date on which control
ceases,

The financial stalements of the subsidiary companies and entitics {including structured entities) controlled by the
Company used in the ¢onsclidation aie drawn ‘up to the same reporting date as of the Company.

When the Company loses control of a subsndlam the profit or logs on disposal is eafeuldted as the difference
between (i) the dggregate of*the fair value.of consideration received and the faic value of any retained interest and
(it} the previgus carrying amipunt. of the dssets (including goodwll]) and liabilities of the subsidiary and any
nancontroliing interests, Amounts previously recognized in other comprehiensive -incomé. in relation 1o the
subsidiary are accotited for (L.e.; reclassified to _profit or loss} in the same manner as. would: be required: if the,
rélevant assets or liabilitiss were dt::pos»d of.



SB1 Capital Markets Limited
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as at.and for the year ended March 31, 2021

L. Associates

Associates ‘are- all entitics over which the Holding company has significant influence but not -control ot joint
control.

When the Holding company share of losses in'a2n equity accounted investment equals-or exceeds its interest in the
entity, the Group does not. recognize further losses, unless it has incurted obligations or made payments on behalf
of the-other entity.

¢, Principles of Consolidation:

«  The-financial statements of the Holding Company and its subsidiaries are combined on a line by line basis
by adding together like items of assets, liabilities, equity; incomes, expenses and cash. flows, after fislly
-elimfnating mna»gloup balances and intra- -group transactions.

»  Profits or losses resu!ung froin Intra~group {ransactions, thal afe recagnised in assets, such:as Inventory
-and Property, Plant and Equipment, are eliminated in full.

*  In case of foreign subsidiaries, revenue- ifems are consolidated at the avcrage rate prevailing during ihe
‘year: All assets and liabilities-are converted at rafes prevailing at the end of the vear. Any exchange
dilference arising on consolidation is recognised in the Foréign Currency Translation Reseive (FCTR),

»  The audited financial statements of foreign subsidiaries have been prepared in accordance with the
Generally Accepted Accounting Pririciple ofits Country of Incorporation or Ind AS.

»  The Censalidated Financial Statements have been prepared using uniform accounting policics for like
tansactions and other ¢vents in similar circumstances,

+  [dvestment in Associates and Joint Ventures has been accountéd under the Equity Method as per ind AS.
28 - Investments in Associates.and Joint Ventures,

iii. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statemenis in conformity with Ind-AS requires that managemeni make judgements,
estimales and -assumptions that affect the application” of* accouriting policies dnd the reported. amounts. of assets,
liabilities and disciosures of conlingent assels'and liabilities as of the dale of finangial staterments and the income
and expenses for the reporting period. The actual results could differ fram these estimates. Estimates and
underlying assumptioris are reviewed on an.ongaing’ basis, Revisions to accounting estimales are recognized in the
period in which the estimate is revised and inany firture periods affected,

The Group miakes certaitr judgements and estimates for valuation of” impairment of financial instruments, usefu life
of property, plant-and u.qmpmen!., deforred tax assets/iabilities and retitement benefit obligations. Management
believes that the estimates used in the preparation of financial statements aré prudent arid reasonable.

iv.,  Revenue recognition

Revenue (other than for those items to which Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments are e applicable) is meagured at
fair value oF the consideration recéived or receivable: Ind AS 115, Revenue from contracts with customers,
“outlines & single comprehensive model of accqunting (i reverive arising Trom caritracts with Gustomers.

‘The Group recognises revenue from. contracts with customers based on a fivesstep model a5 set out in Ind AS
1I5:

Step I: Identily contract(s) with a customer: A contract is defined as anagreement Between two or more parties.
that creates enforceable rights and obligations and sets.out the critefia for every contract that must be-mel.

Step 2 Identily performance oblrgatmns i the -contract: A performarice oblrg,atlon is a p10nuse in a coniract-
with'a customer iy transfer a good or'serviceto the customer,



SBI Capital Markets Limited _ _ - o o
Notos forming part of the Consolidated Financial Stateménts. as at and for'the yeai ended March 31, 2021

Step:3: Determine the transaction price: The transaction price is the amount-of considérdtion to which }h'e
Group expects 1o beentitled in excliange for transferring promised godds or services to a customner, éxcluding
amounts cgllected on behalf of third parties.

Step 4: Allocate the {ransaction price to the performance abligations i the  conlract; For a contracl 1}"131 l.mg
more than ong performance obligation, the Group allocates the transaction price te each performance obl igation
in-am-amount that depicts the amount of consideration to which the-Group expects to be entitled in exchange for
silisfying each performarice obligation:

Step.5; 'Recognisg: tevenue when (or as) the Group satisfies a performiance obligation,

The Group recognizes revenue when the-amount of revenue can 'be relinbly nicasured, it is probable that future
cconomic benefits. will flow to the Company and specific criterin have heen wiget' [or edch of the Company’s
activilies as described below,

Where the contracls include multiple performance obligations, the. transaction price will be allocated to cach
performance obligation based-on the stand-alone selling prices.

Estimates of revenugs, costs or extent of progress {oward complétion are revised it circumstances change. Any
resulting in¢redses: or decreases.in the estimated revenués or costs are reflécted in profit or loss in the pefiod in
which the-circumstances that give rise to the revision bécorme Known by managemerit,

If consideratian. is colletted upfront before the services are provided, a contract liability is recognized when the
payment’is received or due (whichever is earligr). Contrsct labilities aré recognized as revenue when the
performance obligation for relevant service is satisfied.

Contract agsels are recognized. when there i§ excess ol fevenue earned over billings on contracts, 'C'o_mra_c[
assets ave classified as unbilled receivables (only act of invoicing is.pendirig) when there is-unconditional right
10 receive cash, and only passage of time is-required, as.per contractual terms.

2. Sale of Services Fee based Income

e. lIssue Management and advisory fees is recognised ‘a3 per the tenhs of the agreement with the
customerfclient ie. fee income is recognised only when the specific -act/milestone defined in the
agreement is executed/completed,

»  Fees for private placement are recogniscd on completion of (he assignment.

*  DBrokerage Income; Brokerage income s relation to stock broking aclivity is recognized on. the trade date
of transaction and includes stamp duty, transaction charges and is net'of schéme incentives paid. Amounts
feceivable trom and payable to clients/stock exchanges for broking transactions are disclosed separataly as’
trades executed bit notsctled,

»  Selling & D_istribuiion_.CUmmiSS_i{J'n:'EC_ommiss_i'on--rclating to public issues is accounted for on finalization
of aliotment of the public issue/receipt of information from intermediary, Brokerage Income relating to
public issues / mutgal fund: / ‘othér securities is accounted for based on mobilization and intimation
received from clients 7 intermediaries. '

 Depository Income: Annual Maintenance Charges dre recognised ‘on acérual basis-and transaction charpes
are recognised on lkade daté of transaction,

s Base Management feeg'Is recognized as perthe terms of contribistion agreement with the contributors,

*  Revenue fiom trusteeship services is recognized on a strafght-line basis using time elapsed méthad over
‘the contrdet term, In ¢ase 6f contracts where: Group. provides * Will* services, revenue is recognized at a
point- in: time when these services are performed, customer is invoiced and right 10 receive fees 13
-estaklished..

b, In terest Income

Interest income from financial asséts is recognized when it is probable that economic benefits will flow 1o the
Eroup and the amount of income can be measured reliably, Imerest income is acerued on'a time basis, by reference



SEI Capital Markets Limited
Notes forming pari of the Consolidated Finarcial Statements as at-and for the year ended March 31, 2021

1o the p_rinci_pal outsianding -and at the effeclive interest. rate applicable, which is the rale that exaetly discounts
estimated future:cash receipts through the expected life of the financial assets to that, asset’s nel carrying amount on
initial recognilion.

¢. Sale-of Securities _ _ _
Gains and losses on the sale of securitics ave recognised on trade Jaie basis,

d. Dividend Income _
Dividend-income from invesiments is recognised when the ¥ight (o receive dividend has been established:

v.  Property, Plant and Equipment
Measurement-at Recognition:

TProperty plant and equipment are stated at cost [ess accumulated depreciatibn and accumuiated impairmcnt fosses,
il any. Subsequent costs dre included i the.asset’s carrying amoumnt.

All fiems of property, plant and equipment are initially tegorded 4t cost. Cosl comprises acquisilion cost and
directly anributable cosi of bringing the asset 1o its working condition for the intended use: The cost ol an item of
property, plant aid equiprient is capitalized orily when it is probable that future economic benefits associated wilh
the item will flow to the group and the cost ol theitem canbe measured reliably:

Depreciation:

Depreciation provided on Property, Plant and Equipment is calculated over the useful life by applying the wiitten
down value method as-preseribed in Part € of Schedule [1 to the Companies Act, 2013; éxcept in case of
computers, servers and hand-hield devices wherein the management estimates the useiul life to be fower i:e 3 vears.
Computers, servers and hand-held devices are depreciated over a.period of three years on straight line basis.

Based on-a techiical evaluation, the management believes that the useful lives of the assets reflect the periods over
which-these assels are expedted 16 be used, which are as follows:

Description of Asset Estimated useful lives (in years) Depreciation Methiod
Buildings. ' 60 WDV
Ofiice. Equipments (other than mabile 5 WDV
phones}

Fueniture & Fixtures 10, Wby
Vehicles: 8 WDV
Computers ' 3 SLM
Mobiles phones 3 SLM
Leaschold improvements, Qver the period léase SLM

Depreciation is pro\_ri'dec_i from the date the asset is ready for its intended use. Ln réspect of assets salc/disposal,
depreciation is provided upto the date of sale/disposal.

The residual values; estimited useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are
reviewed al the end of cach financial year and changes if any, are accounied for on a prospective basis.

Capital wark-in-progress and capital advances:

Cost of the assets not ready for intended Use, as on reporting date; is shown as capital work in progress.
Advances given lowards acquisition of fixed assets-cutstanding at each reporting-date are shown as other non-
financial assets, '

Depreciation is not recorded on capital work-in-progress uritil ¢onstruction and installation is completed and
assels are ready for its intended use:

'Dcre_cngn‘ifi_ﬂn:
The carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised o disposal or when no
foture economic benefits are expectédto arise from the continued use of the asset, Any gain or loss arising on



SBI Capital Markets Limited
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as at and for the year ended Mareh 31,2021

disposal or retirement of an‘item of property, plant and equipment is'measured as the difference between net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and Js recognised in the statement’ of profit and loss

when the iterh. is derecognised.

vi. Intangible Assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Follewing initial recognition,

intangible assets arc carried at cost less accumulated amortization.

Developmeril wpendllurt. on.software is capitalized as part of the cost.of the resulting mtanglble asset only if
1he expenditure; can-be measured reliably, future cconomic benefits are probable, and the group intends to and
has sufficient resources to compléte the devéloprient and 10 use or'sell the assef. Otherwise it is recognized in
the statément of profit or loss as.incurred. Subsequent to initial recognition; the asset is measured at gost less

accumulated-amortization,

Amaortisation:

Amortisation is calculated using the straight-line method {o write down the wost of intangible -assets to their
residual. values over their uselul life of (hree yéars and is included in ‘e depreciation and amortization

expenses-in the statement of profit and loss.

vii.  Financial Instruments

A finanicial instrument is aky contract.that gives rise-to a financial asset of one enitity and 4 financial liability or

equity instrument of another entity.

The: gfoup recognizes all the inanctal assels and liabilities at its fair value on initial recognition: In the case of
financial assets not-at fair value through' profit or loss, wangaction costs that-are directly atiributable 10 the
acquisition.or issue.of the tinancial asset are added ' o the fair value gn initial recognition. The financial assets

are-aceounied oh 2 trade date basis,
Forsubsequent measurement, financial assets arc catcgorized into;

2. Amortised cost:

A financial asset is subhuquentiv measured al amortised cost if it i held within a business model whose
objective is 16 hold the asset in ordér to collect contraciual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial
assel give rise ‘on specified dates to cash flows thet are.sdlely payments of principal and interest on the:
principal amount outstanding, The gains and {osses resulting from {luctiations in fair value are not recogaized
for financial-assets &lassified in amortised cost measurement category. A pain of loss on-a: financial asset which
is subsequedtly mieasured al amortised cost is recoghized in profit-or loss when the asset is derscogriised or

impaired.

b. Fair value through otlier compréhensive income (FVOCI):

The group classifies: the financial assets-as FYQCI if the contractual cash flows. represent solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding and The. group’s business model s achieved by both
colletting contractual cash flow and selling financial.assets. In case of debt instruments measured at FVOCI,
changes in fair value are rccognised tn other comprehensive income. The impairmént gains or- lasses, foréign
cxchange gains: or losses and interest calculated using the effective interest method are recog,mst.d in-profit or
loss. (i d-recognition, the cumulative gainvor loss previously recbgnised in other compréhensive income is

reclassified from. equity to piolit or loss as a reclassification. adjustrinent.

In caseé of equity instruments irrevocably designated at FVOQCI, gains 7 losses mcludmg relating to foreign
exchange, are recognised through other comprehiensive income, F‘urthcr, cumilative-gains or losses previously
recognised in other comprehensive incomte remain permanently in equity and -are not subsequently transferred
io profit ot loss on derecognition. The dividend income on equity instruments are recognised in the statement

of profit or loss.



SBI Capital Markets Limited _
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2021

t. Fair value through Profit or Loss (FYTPL):

The tinancial assets are classified as FVTPL if these do fiot meet the.criteria-for classifying at amortised Cost or
FVOCL. Further, in ceriaiv cases to eliminate or significantly. reduce a measurerent or recagnition
inconsistency (actounting mismateh), The group irrevocably designates certain [inancial instruments ai FVTPL
at initial recognition.: In case. of finanual assets measured a1 FVTPL, changes in fair value are Técognised in
profit or-foss.

Protit or loss oh sale of investments is determined on the basis of weighted average price.

Fair value js the price that-would be received to séll an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
trarisaction between market participams at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the
presumpiton (hat the transaction 1o sell the asset or transfer the Hability takes place either;

» Inthe principal market for the asset of liability, or
¢ In the absence of principal market, in the most-advantageous market fof assel or liability.

The prineipal market or the most advantageous markets must be accessible by The group.

The fair value of an assét or a liability is measured using the assuhptions that market participants would use
awhen-pricing the asset ¢ Hability, assuming that market participants act in thieir econgmic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a nonfinancial asset takes into acconnt a market participant’s sbility 1o generate
econiomic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use-or by seélling it to another matket parficipant
that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

in ordér o show how fair values have béen dérived, financial instruments dre classified based on a higrarchy of
valuation teehniques, as summarised below:

o Level I — Quoted {unadjusted) market priccs-in active markets for identical asscts or labilities

e Level 2 — Valualien lechniques for which the lowest level input that is significant 1o the fair value
mmeasurgment Ts directly or indirectly observable, In case of unquoted debt instruments, valuation would be
done in accordance with the -valuation guidelines issued by the Fixed Incame Money Market and
Derivatives Assogciation: of India (FIMMIJA),

e Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant tothe fair value
measurement is unobservable

For assets and llablhtIE‘; that are recogriised in the.financial statements ofr a recurring basm, The group
delermines- whether transfers have occurred between levels in the bierarchy by re-assessing catcgou&.dllon
(baséd on the lowest level input that is significarit to-the fair valué measurement as a whole) al the énd of each
reporting period.

Based on The: group’ s business model for managing the investments, The group has classified its investments
and securities for trade as undear:

Sr.No | Particulars Category

! Invesiments-Debt Intruments Amortised Cost

2. Invesiments-Equity Instrumenis other than subsidiary and | FYOCT
associate

3 Invesiment i Mutual Eunds and AIF Funds FVTPL

4 Securities for trade portfolio FVTPL

Financial {iebilitics arc carried ot amortised cost using the effective interest rate method. For trade and other
payables, the cariying amount approxXimates the fair value due o shoft maturity of these instrumients.

Impairment of financial assets

In. Aceordance with Ind AS 109, 1he Group recognise impairment loss applying the expected credit loss (ECL)
model én the financial assets measured at amortised -cost, debt instruments. al FVOCI, leasé: recéivables, trade
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receivables, other contractisal right 16 receive cash or ‘other ﬁmanci_al asset and financial guarantee nol
designated as at FVTPL,

Expected credit losses are the weighted average of credit losses with ihe respective risks.of defiult oceurring as
the weights,

The group measures the loss allowance for a tinancial instrumént 8 an amount equal 1o the lifétime expected
‘eredit fosses if the credit risk on thal finangial instrument has increased si gnificantly since inil_i'aI_ fecognitipn, If
the credit risk. ap a financial instrument has not increased significantly since initial recognition, The aroup
measures the. loss allowance for that financial instrument at an amount equal to 12 months expected. credit
{ossess At éach reporting date, T he group ‘dssesses whethicr the loans have been impaited.

Further, for-the. purpose of measuring lifetime expected credit loss allowance for (rade receivables; The. group
applies ‘simplified approach’ pcrmlltcd by Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments, This expectéd credit loss
‘allowanee is computed based on a provision mateix which takes inte account historical credit loss experience
arid adjusted for forward-iooking information.

if the amount of an impairment loss decreases in a subsequent period, and the deerease cah be vélated
objectively 0 an event oceurring after the impairment was recognised; the excess’is written back by reducing
the lodn impairment allowance stcount accordingly, The write-back is recognised in the statement of profit-and
loss;

De-recognition

Al nanci_él-a_ssat. {or, where -applicablc,_a pait of a finarcial asset or part of*a group of similar ﬁnan'cial assels)
is primarily derecognised ¢i.e. removed from The group balance sheet) when:

The rights to receive cash flows from- the asset have.expired, or

The groug has.transferred its rights 1o réceive cash flows fram the @sset-or has assumed an obligation to pay the
reccived cash flows in full withoul material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through* arrangement; and
eithér{a) The group has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) The group has
neither transferred nor retained substantially all the (isks and rewards of the asset, but has translerred contrél of
the assel

When The group' hias transferred Ils rights to recéive cash fows from anasset or has entered intp a pass-
through arrangement, it evaluaies il and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards -of ownership,
“When- it has neither transferred nor retained substandally all-of the risks .and rewsrds of the asset, nér
wansferred control of the asset, The group continues to recognise the transferred asset 10 the exient of The
_group’s continuing invalvement. In thal case, The group also recognises an associated liability. The transférred
“asset and the associated liability are measived on a basis that reflects the rights and Gbllgatlom that The group
-has retained,

Continuing invélvement thar'takes the form-of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower
ofthe original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amounl of consideration that Thie group could be
required to repay.

Loans and borrowings

After jnitial recognition; interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amoitised cost
using the efléetive interest rate method. Gains and’ losses are recogniscd in profit or logs-when the Habilities are
derecognised as well as through the'effective inteiest rate amortisalion proeess.

Amartised cost is calculated by taking-into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs
that ar¢ an integral pari of the ¢fféctive interest rate. Such amortisatioft is included .as finance costs .in the:
statement of profitand loss.

Derecognition
A financial llablllt) is-derecognised, when the cobligation under the fability is discharged or cancelled or

expires. When an existing financial habl]lty is replaced by another Irom the same lender on substantially
différent térms, or the terms of an existifig Vability aré substamiaily muadified, such an exchange or
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modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and 1hé recognition ofa new lidbility, The
difterence. in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or-loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial iabilities are offset and the nef amount is reported in the balance shest if there is
a.currently enforcéable legal right to affset the recognised amounts and there 187an intention to:séttle on-a net
basis, to realise the assets and setile the liabilities simullanicously..

viii.  Taxation
Income lax expense comprise curremt and-deferred tax- incurred by The group.

Curresnt Tax:

AIncome 1ak expénse is recognized in net profit in the statement.of profit.and loss except te the 'extent that it
rélates to iteins recognized directly in other comprehensive income or equlty in: which.case it is recognized in
other comprehensive income or squity respectively. Current income (ax is recogn:zed at the amount expected
to be paid o or recoverad from the lak authorities, using the (ax rates and tax laws that have Been enacied or
subs{antivuly enac'tud by 'th‘c baiancu shu_l da'tm 'I'he Grc'up Offbcts Dn a yc'lr [0 yca‘r bdbib ‘the current tax'

and liabilities ona nel ba:,ls
Deferved faxes

Deleried iax is recognized on differences between the carrying-amounts of assets and liabilities in the Mnancial
‘stateinents and the corresponding amount as per fax laws is accounted for using the balance sheet method,
Deferved tax lizbilities are generally recognized lor all taxable temporary differences, and deferred tax assefs
aré generally recognized for all deductible temporary: differences and unused tax losses to the exient that it is
probable that laxable- profits' will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be
utilizéd, Such assets and liabilities dre not recognized if the temporary differenice arises froni goodwill or from
the initial recognition (other than in a business combination).of other assgts-and liabilities in a transaction that
alfects neithérthe taxable profit nor the accounting profit,

Deferred tax .'1‘.e_|al_i'i1g_ lo items recognised outside the profit and loss is recognised outgide profit and loss (&ither
in other comprehensive income or in equity)

“The Lanymg amount of deferred 1ax assels is reviewed at.each balance sheet daie and reduced to the extent that

it is: no- longer probable that sufficient 1axabIe pmf'ls will be available 1o allow all or part of the asset Lo be
recovered,

Deferred tax assets and I:abllme.s are offset when. there.is a legally: a,nfort.eable right 1o sel ol current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and when they relate to income taxes Jevied by the same taxation authority and the
group intends to scitleiis-currént tax assels and tabilities on anct basis,

ix. Tmpairment of Nen-Financial Asséts

The Group assesses al the repoiting date wlhicther (here is an indication that an asset may be impaired. 1f any
indication exists;, or when annual Impairment 1esting for an-asset is required, the Group estimates the. assels
recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amouni is the higher of cash generating unit's {“CGU”) fair value
l¢ess costs of disposal and its value in use. The carrying amount of ait asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable
amount, the assel is consider ed impaired-and is veritién down-io (s recoverablé amount. In asséssing value in
usc, the estimated flure cash flows are discounted 1o their present value using. a pre-fax discount rate that
reflects current market assessmeiits of the time value of money and the risks specific 1o the asset. In
«determining. fair valug less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account, ifavailable. 1f
ne such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation modél is used. [mpairment losses are
recognised in stalément of profit and loss.

When an impairment ldss-su_h'scqucn_tl'y reverses; the carrying amount ofthe asset (or a cash-generating unit) is
increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount; However, the'increased carrying amount does not
cxceed the cdrrying-amouni that-would have been determined had no. impairment loss been recognised for the
assct (or cash-genédrating unit} in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is tecognised immediately in
profit or loss.
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X

Leases
Group as a Lessee:

A Conlracl s, or conlains, 4 lease if the contracl convéys the right to control the use af an identified asset for a
period of time in-exchange for consideration.

The Group’s lease asset classes prlmaulv consist of leases. [or premises and leaseliold improvements. The Gioup
assesses whether a confract contains a lease, at incepiion of a contract. To assess whether a confract. conveys the
right to control the use of an identified asset, the Gtoilp assesses whether:

(i} ‘the contract involves the use of an-identilied asset

{it) -the Group has substantiatly all of the economic benefits from use of the asset through the
period of the lease and' _

(iii} the Groug has the right to direct the use of the asset.

The Group actounts for eachi lcase componient within the contract:ds & lease scparaiely from nop-lease components
ol the contract and allocates the ¢onsideration in thi contract to each lease component on the basis of he-relative
stand- alonc price of the lease component and the aggregate stand-aloneprice of the non-lease components,

Al the date of commeticément of tease, The Group recognises right-of-use assel represedting its right ta use the
underlying asset for the lease term at the lease commencement daté. The: cost of the right-of-use asset. measured. at
inception shall comprise of the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability adjusted for any lease
payments madé at or belore the commencemént datc less any lease incentives received, plus any initial diréct costs
iftuorred and an estimate oficosis to be ihcirred by the lessee in dismantling and rémoving thé underlying asset or
restoring. the underlying asset or site on which it is Jocated. The right-ol-use asséts is subsequently measured at
cost less any aceumulated depreciation, accumulated unpdirment losses, i any and adjusted for any
remeasureément of the lease Tiability. Thé fight-of-use asscls is deprecisted using the straight-ling methad from the
conmumencemeit date over (he shorier of lease term or useful life oright-ofuse asset. The estimated useful lives of
right-of-use assels: are determined on the: same basis as those of property, plant and equipment. Right-of-use-assets
ar¢ tested for impairment whenever there is any indication that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable,
Tmpairment foss; il any, is recognised in the statement of profit.and loss.

The Group measures the lease fability at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid al the
comineicement dale of the lease. The. leasé payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease; i’
that rate can be’ readily delermined, If that rate cannot be readily delermined, the group uses incremenital borrowing
rate. For leases with rcasonably similar characteristics, the group, on a lease by lease basis, may adopt either the
incremental borrowing raté specific 1o the-lease or the incremental borrowmg rate for the portfolio as a whole. The
lease: payments §hall include fixed payments, vériable lease payments;-esidual value guarantees, exercise price: of
a purchase .option where the group is. reasonabily certain to.exercise-that option and payments of penalies Tor
terminating the lease, if the lease tetm reflects the lessée exercising an option to terminate the lease. The lease
liability is subsequently remeasured by increasing the carrying amounlt Lo reflect interest on the lease liability,
reducing: ihe carrying ameunt to reflect the lease payments made.and remeasuring the carrying amount 1o reflect
any reassessment or lease modifications or to reflect revised in- -substance fixed lease payments.

The Group rccogmbus the ‘amount of the re-measurement. of léase liability as an adjustment to thé right-ofuse
asset, Where the carrying:amount of the right-of-use asset is reduced to: zero and there is a further reduction in the
easurement of the lease liability, the: BTOUp. TECOgNIsCS. any remaining, amount of the re-measurement in statement
of profit and loss.

I accordancé with-the standard, the Group has elected not to apply ihe requirements ol Ind-AS 11610 short-term
leases gind Icases for which the. underlymg asset is of law yalue. Lease payments for short term leases and leases

for which the underlying asset is:of low value are recognized as an.expense on a straight- line bésis over the lease
lerm in the statement of profit or loss.

Group as a Lessor:

At the incepiion of the lease the group cfa_sa;iﬁ__es cach-of its leases as either an operating lease or'a finance lease:
The group recognises lease payments. received under operating: leages as Income on-a straight- line basis over the
lcase tefm.. '
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Ifan arrangement conlains Tease and non-lease components, the group applies Ind AS 113 Revenue 1o allocate the
consideraiion in the contract.

xi. Borrowing Costs

B'ormwing cost includes interest expensc as per the effeciive interest rate (EIR) and other costs incurred by the
group in connection with the borrowing of funds. Bofrowing costs directly attributable 1o the acquisition,
constriction or production of qualifying, assets that hecessarily takes a substantial petiod of time to get ready far
their intended use or sale are added to the cost of those assets, until such lime as the assets-are substantially ready
{or their intended use or sale, All othier borrowing costs-are Fecagnised in statement of prafitand loss in the year in
which they are incired,

The. difference bétween the _Hisg{)um::_d amount mohilized and redemption value of commercidl papers is
recognized in the statement of profil- and loss over the life ol the instrument using the E1R.

xii. Equity Instruments

Amn eguity inslrumment is°any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assels of an entity after deduciing all
of its liabilities, Incrémental costs directly attributable to the issue of fiew shares or optionis afe shdwn in gquily as
a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

Dividend Provision

Provision is made for the amourt of any dividend declared, being appropriately authorized and no longer at ihe

discretion of thé Group; on or before thie end of the repoiting period but ot distributed at the end of the reporting
period.

xifi.  Provisions

Provigions are recognized when the. Group has a present obligation, Jegal or constructive, as a fesult of 'a past
event; it is probable that an outflow of resources embod} ing economic benefits will be required 1o selle thg
obligation'and a reliable-estimate can be made of the-amount of the- obligation.

Provisions are determined. bﬂbﬂd on management estimates qumred to seitle the obligation at the balance shiel
date, suppleméntéd by experience of similar transactions. These are reviewed al the balance sheet date and
adjusied to refiect the curregt management estimates.

Where a provision is.measurcd using the cash flows estimated to' settle the present obligation, its: carrying amount
is- the plesml vatue of thosé cash flows. If the effect of the time value of money is malerial, provistons are
discounted using a:current pre-tax. vate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific (o the liability.

xiv.  Contingent Liabilities-and assets

A contingent liabilities are disclosed when these is a;p‘;‘)ss_ible. obligation that arises from past events, the existence
of “which will be contitmed only by the occurrence or.non-occurrence of one or more uncertain ‘fulure events
beyond the-control of the Group or a preseiit obligation that is not recognized becaisé it is nct probable that an
Ouil'i_nw of resdurces will be reqiiived 1o séttle or a reliable eslimate of the amount cannot be made, is termed as
contingent liability. The existence of contingerit liabifitics .is dlbclosed in the notes to. Nnancial statements:
Payinents in respect of such liabilities, if any are shown as advanees.

Contingent assets are:neither recogiiized nor 'd_i'scloscd.
xv.  Cashand Cash Equivalents
Cash comprises cash on hiand and demand-deposits with banks. Cash equivalents ar¢ short-lerm balanges (wilk an

original maturity of three months or' less from the date of acquisition), and tighly liguid time deposits that are
readily. convertible into known amounts of cash and which.are subject 10, insignificant risk of changes in value.
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xvi. Employee Bencfits

Gratuity:

The Group pays gratuity, a definéd benefit plan, to its employees who retire or resign after a minimur_n'pei_‘iod of
five years of continuous scrvice.and in the case of employees at overseas locations as per rules in force in the:
respective countries, The Group makes contributions (o the SBICAP Employees- Group Gratiiity Schieme which is
mangged by Life Insurance Corporation ol India for the sctilemint of graiity liability.

A defined benefit plan is a postemployment bengfit plan other than a defined contribution plan. The Group’s net
obligationi in respect ol .1he delined benefit plan i5 caleulated by estimating the amount of -future benefit that
employee has-eatned in exchange. of their service iy the current and prior periods and discounted back'to the current
valuation. date to arrive at the present value ‘of the-defined benent obligation. The- defined benefit obligation is
dedueted fromithe fair value of lan assets, to arrive at thé net asset / (liability). which need io be provided for in
the books of agcounts of the Group,

As required by the Ind AS19, the discount rate used to arfive at (he present value of the defined benetit obligations
is based on the Indian Government security yields prevailing as at the balance sheét date that have maturity date.
equivalent to the tenure of the obligation.

The calculation is.perfornied by & qualified actyary using the projected '1_1hil credit method. When the cal'_cuiat'i'(_}n
results in a net asset position, the recognized asset is limited to the present value-of economjc benefits available in-
form of reductions in [ture contributions:

Remeasuiements arising from delined benefit plans comprises of actuarial gains and losses en benefit obligations..
the ratuin on plan assets in excess of what has bigén estimated and the effect of asset-celling, i any, in case of aver
funded plans. The Group recognizes these items of rémeasurements in other comprehensive income and all the
other expenses related to defined benedit plans as employee benefit expenses in their profit and loss. account.

When the benefits of the plan are chanped, or when a plan is curtailed or setilement occurs; the portion of the
changed benefit related 16 past service by employees, or the gain or loss on curtailment or settiement; s recognized
immediately i the profiter loss account when the plan ameiidment or-when a curtailment or settlement geeurs.
Pravident Fund:

Retirement benefi{ in the form of provident (und i5 a defined contribution scheme, The Group is statutorily required
tor contribiute a specified portion-of the basic salary of an employeé (o 4 provident fund as part of retirement benelits
o its employess. The contributions during the year are charged to the statemént of profit and loss,

Compernsated absence:

The employees can carry forward.a porticn of the.unutilized acerued eompensated absénces and utilize it in future
service periods or receive cash- compensallon on terimination of employment. The Group records an obligation for
such compensated absences in the period in which (he employce renders the services that ingrease the entitlement,

Thie obligation is‘measired on the:basis of indépendent actimarial valuation sing the. projected unit eredit method,
Actuarial logses/gains dre recognizid in the statement of profit and loss as and when thiey areincuited.

xvik.  Segment Reporting

The Group identifics operating segments based on the internal reporting provided to the chigf operating decision-
maker. '

The' chiel operating decision-maker, who is.responsible for alioeating resources and assessing performance of the
opcrating segments, has been identified as the Baard of Directors that makes stralégie décisions.

xviii.  Foreign Exchange Transactions

The functional currency .and the presentation currency of the Group is Indian Ruptes. Transactions iy foreign
currengy are recorded on initial recagnltlon vsing the exchange rate al the ransaction date, Monetary assets and-
ligbilities denominated in 10rctgn cutrencies are iranslated at the funictional currericy closing rates of exchange at
the reporting date.. Exchange differences arisirig on. the settlement or translation of monetary items are recognized
in the statement of profitand loss in the periad in. which they arise.

Assets and liabilities of foreign operalions ave trarislated at the closing rate:at each reporting periéd. Income and
expenses ol foreign. operations are translated at monthly aveérage ratés. The resultant exchange differences. ave
recogiized in-other comprehensive incomie incase.of foreign operation whese functional durrency is different fram
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lhe;_prcsemﬂlion- currency and in the statement of profitand loss for-other foreign operations. Non-monetary items
which ate cartied at historical cost defiominated in a forelgn curency arereporied. using the exchange raterat the date
of the transaction.

xix. Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings: per share are calculated by -dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to_equity
shareholders by the welghled average number of equity shares outsianding during the year.

Diluted edrnings per shate is compirted using the weighted average number of equity shares and dilutive potential
¢quily-shares outslanding: during the- year. For the purpose of caloulating diluted carnings per share, the net profit
or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of° shares outstanding
during the yearare adjusted for the elfeets ol all dilutive polential equity shares,

xx.  Critieal Accounting Judgements and Estimates

The pieparation of financial statements in conformity with [nd AS requires judgements, estimates and assumptions to be
made thal affeat the reported amount of asseis; liabilities; revenue, expenses, accompanying disclosures and the
disclosures: of contingent liabilities. The estimates -and associates assumptions are based on historical, experience and
other Fictars that ‘are considered to be relevant, Actual fesults could differ from those estimates. Thesé estimates and
underlying ‘assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions o accounting estimatés- are recognised in the
peried in which the estimates is revised if therevision affects only that period, of in the. period of the revision. and future
periads if the revision affects both cucrent and future period,

Application of agcounting policies that require eritical accounting estimates and the use of assumplions-in the finaneidl
statements are 25 follows:

¢ Defined benefit plans:

The cost of lhe defined benefit gratuity plan and other post-employment medical benctits and the present value
of the gratuity obligation are determined wsing actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation' involves making
‘various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the fuiure, These includs the determiniation of
the discourit rate, fuiure satary increases and mortality rates. Dué 16 the complexities fnvolved in-the valuation
:and its fong-term-nature, a defined bepelit obligation is highly sensilive to changes in these assumptions. All
assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

The parameter most subject o change is the discount raté. In determining the appropriate discaunt raie for
plans operated in India, the management considers the interest -rates of government bonds in currencies
consistent with the-currencies of the post-employment benefit obligation,

The:mortality rate is based on publicly availdble mertality tables. Those martality tables tend to.change only ai
-interval in response to demographic changes, Future salary incréascs and gratuity increases are based on
expectad future inflation rates:

Furthet details aboul gratuity obligations dre given in Nowe 33,
. .F-air-value.m_ea_sure'men__t.of'ﬁnanl:ial'in's_t'rumcnts-

When the. fair values af [inancial assets and financial liabilifies recorded in the balance sheét cannot be
measured based on quoted prices in.active markels, their fair value is measured using valuation technigues
ineluding the DCF model. The inputs 1o these models-are taken from obseivable markets where possible, but
where this is not Teasible, a degree of judgement. is required in establishing fair values. fudgements include
considerations. of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility, Changes in assumptions aboul these
Factors could aflfect the repartéd fair value of financial instrurments.
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3 } Cush and Banlk Balances’

{Rsin Lacs)
As at As-at
Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
{a) | Cash and Cash equivalents
Cash on haad - 1
Balances with Scheduled banks
.- In currént accounts 17.128 31,524
Cheques on hand - 648
Depasit Accounts _
Deposit with maturity of less than 3 maonths 13,146 4,143
Impairment loss on cash and equivalents 4y -
Total 30,270 36318
(b) | Other bank balances
' Balances. with Schéduied banks
- In current accounts-Escrow Accounts 476 126-
Dieposit Accauints
Deposit with-original maturity Less thén 12 months 39917 27,740
Deposit-with original maturity more than 12 months “ 2,493
Total 40,393 30,359

kN |

Fixed deposit aruinting to Rs. 34,997 lacs (2020:'Rs. 17,611 {ace) kept as collaleral security deposit wiili Bank iowards
guarantees idsued by bank's, Stock Exchanges and with regulatory atithorities such as PFRDA and UIDAL
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] I Securities for trade

{Rs in Lacs)
Asat As at
Particulars. 31-Mar-2021 3-Mar-2020
Units Amoutt Units . Amouit
A Atfairvalue through profiter loss.
(1) Dele securities- Bondy
7.03% Hindustan Pewrolemn Corporation Ttd - - 100 1,000
Sub Total - LL.O0o
‘(iiy  Preference shires {unquofed) fully paid upy
o [ . . . ; . . . 3
01[::(;0! " preference shares-of Pagupali Fabrics Ltd of Rs. 10/ 140200 P 140,000 P
R f
Sub Total - ' -
{ii)  Eyuity Instruments (unquoted)- folly paid up
“Cremica Agrg Foods Limiied, face valog Rs, 104 edeh, fully ) _
paid.up 46,200 9 46,300 9.
Sui-total T [)
fiv]  Mutuai Funds (unqudtei)
-Monay markel ﬁinds 63,284 25267
~Liguid (unds 46,953 50,523
-Arbitrage funds - 3,803
Sub-total 1,350,237 ’ 81,683
Totil (A} Gross 150,246 37,692
Less: Impairment Allowance - -
“Fatal (B} - Net 1,50,246. 82,692 |

* Fully provided: for.
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5 | Réeeivables
{Rsin Lacs)
As at As at
Particulars: 31-Mar-21 I1-Mar-240
{a}  Trade Reéceivables
(i) Receivables- Secured 4,004 -
{iiy Receivables- Unsecured, Considered good 31473 ‘33,375
{ili) Receivable from related parties 17,797 9,427
Less : Allowance for-expecied credit loss (5,921 (8.220)
Totat (a} 47,353 24,781
(b} Otheér Receivables _
(i) Reéceivables- Unsecured, Considered good 17 16
(il) Receivable [fom related paities 50 27
-Less © Allosvance Torexpected ciedil loss {1y, {2)
Total (b) 66 | 41
Total (at+h) 47419 24822 ]
1751 | Movements in allowance for expected credit loss: .
(Rs in Lacs)
As at As at
Particalars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Balance atthe -heginnihg.._o'f ‘the year 8,222 11,215
Adil/(Less}: Allowance for the year 2,300y {2,993%
Tatal 5,922 8,222




S0 Caghal Aarkels Limilal
Notes forming part ol the Conis

I Fingnciil 8

as af and far-the year ended Mnrch 3, 2621

0 ! Inyesinents

ARs it kags)
Agdl As
Pariiculars 31-Mar-2021 31-Mar-2020
Urits Amount Units Amannl
Nori-Cyrrent
I Investinents carried at Bair éalie theongh'staterment of ather comprehensive
incone (F¥DCT)
i_'h']'_ln\_-e-sllm’pl in-Equity mstramenls - Quoted
Yes Bank Litited, Face value of Re 2 gac, fufiv paid up 9401 256 1,467 - -
Sub-tatal 1467 -
{11} Iavestmen| inEquity insiruments - I.lnqu_ule(j
Mationsl Stack Fxclange of India Linvied, Fee vzlue of Rs.1 gach, futly paid _
Hp (2,14, 56,000 277005 .14, 50,000 1,58;001
QTC Exchange of fndin Lunited, Faee value oERs. 10 cach, Fu'lly_paid np 1100000 A 18,00,600 =
‘Invaitar Services Thdiy Limifed, face value of Ri: [0 each, fully puid up 535,768 - 335,768 -
{com pany indér val ¥ Bauidation) ’
Tndlia SHIE Technotogy Services Limited, Tice value'of Rs. 10 each, fully paid )
up. prbelii] 32 22,000 42
(eampiany under venatany tiquidation}
ONGE Minnd Edeegy Limited, Faee valua USD | aach, fully paid up 10,0800 “ 10.00.000 s
Rercivable Exchange of India Limited face value s 10 each, fully.paid up. 10,500,000 33l 15.25.000. £75
Receivable Exchonge.of fndia Limited, favevalue of Rs 14 eich {paeily mid-uy
Rs 7.5 per share (2020, Partly-paid Rs. 7.3 per share)) B - 15,25.000 85
SBI Henne Finanee Limited. face valyz of Rs. 10 2ach, per share 10,32 53 . 1.32.500- *.
(_Ct\rnpun'y ender [kquithatan) ’
Subetoral 2,717,358 1.58.30F
feh lnvestment in Eauity lnstrnmenes - Parenr's Subsidiaries {uoinated j
SBI DEEL Limited, Face salbe-of R (U0 each, fully paid np 585,248 B89 5,958,255 2,669
Siate Bank of fadia Seevicos Lamiada Brazil® i . 1 -
SHI F_o_unda_lj'cli_f.in_lil'ed, Trge value of Rs 0 each, folly gaid up 4,002 I A00GE- -
Sub-taral T.890 2,869
Total 236715 161176
if [irvestiments corrhed at cost
k. Invesiment in Eguity I_ns_lrlllnri\t: = Assaclates [unqumcﬂ)
SHE Pansion Funds Pt fad of Rs. 16 2ach 60,060,000 832 0G00I A%
{Bercentage boldiey i the Company iz 20%} )
Tatal 182 813.
o vestments earried at Taif value irough Fair Vatee thraugh Profitand
: Loy _(F\r'TP'L]
(%) Favéstments in ATF units + vnguates! 127 T.6%90
Sub Tota 10,217 7,641
i 15:in Mufual funds - Unqusted _ _
- Fixeth Mitarity plang 3071 2,861
- Dbt funds, 8706 [ E6é6
-Liguid furds Sid LTS
Suli Total 12,297 16,372
“Total 12514 13,063




SBI Chpital Markets Limited
Noles formtug gart 6f the Cowsolidated Fi L g g

ag af apdd Tor the year ended Marely 31, 2021

[ ! Tvestmenls -

(R in Liesh
Asat Az al
Particulars. 31-bar-2021 F1-Mar-2020-
Ernits Awmtounl. Unils Afouni
A3 Inyestpient carvicll at amoTlised cust
Investoiends in debenimres or bonds -Quull'tl_
8.20% bands of Nadonat Highwiy Aethority of India Lid of Rs. 1000 éuch 34,876 DS 54,876 544
'8.20% Power Finanie Corparalion Lidof Ry 1,000 each 71,197 712 70,107 72
% 10%. honds of Indis Raiways Fifince Corporation'Ltd of Rs. TR0 éich’ 2104580 1,44 3,04,510 3p45
7 38% Rairal Electrification Corporatian Lid of Bs. 1,008 each, 1,00,000 1,080 0,800 [Rele3
7:39 % Indsan Railways Finaticy Corparstion Lud of' s, 1,600 each. 1,00,000 1,960 1,00,000 00
B.63% Rutal Electnification Corjroralion Ltd of R, 1600 éack 1,060,800 B0 1,00, 006 1,000
$.55% Endia Tufras ¢ Finance Campany.Ltd of Rs. (000 sach 1,00,200% 1400 100,000 1,000
B.G1Es Endin tnfragtruciure Finsnse Compiny Ead of Rs. 100Kesch- 15400, 150 15,006 13
Total BASG 8456
Toral frvesiment 3,138,567 194,408 [
“ Fully piravided fpr.
51 |0 i hodds pledged a8 security 2eaingt averdrafi-facilig: Rs. Mik (20200 Rs 5000 Jaes)
6,2 I(:‘:nIcg'u_rj-.\_rise_]n_vt_"s_llnems
. h {Rs in fnés)
Asal As a1l
Particulgis 3L-Mar2§ 3t-Mai-21
Finangial Assefs
« Aumirtised Cost 356 BASH
< Cost a2 13
= Fairvibug (lirgueh othier cofoprelisnsyvie indome 28705 164,176
- Fair value sheough prafivor loss. ’ ' 23514 33.963
Tatal 318,567 1,094,408
6.3 Breakup of fivestents.
[Rs in lees)
Asat - As e
Facticnlazs 3Mar21]. 31-Mar-28
Tivéstments in tndia 3,18.567 194,408
Investmeénts tedside Indiy I IS
3.18.567 594,408




$BI1 Capital Markets Limited
Nofes ffbrming_par{ of the Consolidated Financial Siateients 95 at and for the year ended March 31,2021

7 I Other financial assets

{Rs in Lacs)

Asat _ Asat
Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Unseeared, Considered good
Deposifs.
- Security deposits for leased premises. 624 577
- Deposits with stock exchanges/clenring house 575 2,949
« Other deposits 39 163
- Less: Provision for éxpected éredit fass (54 (5}
Loans to employees 35 A4
Accured inierest 1,177 863
Accrued intome front services 17-5_' 14
Other Advances 2 2
Total 1,593 4,603
8 | [ncome Tax Asset (Net)
(Rs in Lacs)
As at As al
Prirticulars Ji-Mair-21 31-Mar-20
Adeiince tax and TDS _ 11,767 12,3001
{Netof provision-for tax of Rs: 1,90,223 Lacs.(2020; Rs.1,75,230 Lacs)
“Total 11,767 {. 12,300
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SBI Capital Markets Limited _
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31,2021

1) ]-lntangible_ﬂsscts

{Rs in Lacs)
Particulars Computer Software
A, |Gross carrving amount
Balance _n_s:':_l_t_-Ap_:_‘i'I' 1,2019 4,977
Addition 353
Disposals -
|Balanceas at March 31, 2020 5,330
Addition 1,143
Disposals 2,124
Balance as.at March 31, 2021 4,349
‘B. |Accumulated amoriigation
Balance as at April 1, 2019 4,621
Amortisation for the year 237
Disposals -
Balance as at March 31,2020 4,858
Amottisaijor for the year 419.
Disposals- 2,124
Balance as at Maich 31, 2021 3,153
C. |Netcarrying value
[Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2021 1,196
Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2020 473




SBI-Capital Markets. Limited

Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as at and for the yearendid Maich 31, 2021

[5% l Qther nensfinancial assets.

{Rsin Lacs)
Asat Asal
Particalars 3)-Mar-21 ‘31-Mar-20
Service Tax refund receivable - 4
Advances for expenses 413 254
Advantes rentals for lease premises - 485.
Capital Advances 359 15
Prepatd gxpenses. 157 338
GST Credil 1,342 660
Othér advances 184 80
‘Fotal 2,755 1,836
12 i Payables:
fRsin Lacs)
As at Asat
Particuiars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-2(
(1) Trade Payablés
-totaloutstanding dites ol micro enterprises and small entexprises - -
-tota} outstariding dues olcreditors athér Lhan inicro enterprises and smail
-enterpiises ' 24,5497 15,134
Total (L) 24097 15,139
(11) Other Payables.
-total outstanding dues of mitro enterprises and small enterprises. - -
-total outstanding deies of creditors oihier thaw inicro enterprises and smail
énterprises ' 509 523
Tatal {11 509. 522
Total {I+11) 24,606 13:656
i3 1 Borrowings
(RS jn Laes)
As al Asat
Particolars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Lurrent
Unsecured, Payable-gn demand
‘Wotking capital loan from $B31° 3,673 6,899
Tatal 3674 6,809

" Juroup,

15 | Bank Gverdraft carry interest Tates'of 7.15% ger annuni. (Previous-Year #2084 pérsifinum} secured by Fixed deposit of the!

34 I -Otker financiil liakilities

{REin Lacs)

Asal Ay at
Pirticulars 31-Mig-2§ J-Mar-20
Incentive payable, 4,018 237
.'Payah_l'e.l‘c'r Capital Expendinire { i
Tayable i respect of employees 4,047 243
Payable lor expenses, 3,006 4,575
Trust Setilement Fees i 19
Ketenifor money for Capital.expenditure 15 9
‘Deposits
~Leédse deposits 35 35
~Other deposits g7 28
Other Tibifities 458 126
“Lotal 12,568 9,595




SBI Capital Markets Limited

Notes forming part of the Censoiidated Financial $tatements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2021

15 i Deferred Tax Liabiity/ (Asset)

{Rsin Lavs)

As at Asat
Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20H
Dieferred Tax Liability 62,997 33049
{Refer neteno. 38)
Total 62,997 33,049
16 ! Provisions )
) {Rs in Lacs)
As-at As at
Particulary 31-Mar-21 31-Mac-204
Pravision for coinpensated absences 1,365 1,524
Provision for gratuily 331 5890,
Total 1,696 2,113
17 I Other non-financial lisbilities
. iRs in Laes)
Asat Asaf
Particulirs 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Current
I_nct:jmc _rccci\red m.advance 44 i3
Sigtitory lidbilities 2,507 2,364
Contract Lyabilities 4515 7496
Total 7466 3,193




sB) C::Pitiﬂ Markets Limited ) ) o
Notes farming. part-of the Consofidated Financial Sta as at and for the year ended Mareh 31, 2021
18 I"Egl:_ki'ty S!l_rii‘l.? Cﬂpilnl
{R5 in Lacs)
Agat. Asat
Barticelars 3I-Mar-21 JE-Mar-24
A Auiborises?
16,50,000 Prbﬁ:n;néu: Shares of R 100 cach 1,000 1 0
11,00,00,060 Equity Shares ofRs. 18 gach 10.000 10,860
Toal ' 1500 000
B! Issued, subseribed dod fully paid- up’
$,80,33.751 Equity Shares'of Rsi 10 each, fully paid 5,803 5,803
Totalissued, subscribed and Fully ;lnici.-up share (.‘:I{l.l;f“dl. 5,803 5,303
C: Revonciliation of shures nt the Beginning and at the'end of the each reporting year )
{Es in Lacs)
ity Shares March31, 3621 March 31, 2024
Rauity Shay No.of Shares Ainoni No of Slinies - Aot
Abthe béginning of the year §E033 711 5.803 5.R033. MY 5803
At the end of the year 5,80,33, 711 5,803 5,803,711 .5,803
n. Termsirighis altached o equity shares
The:graup as.issved snly one elnss of gquite shares having a par valuz of Rs. 10 per share. Enchrholder of efuiny-shafes is eimitled for-one-vote per share. The
dividend propused {if any) by the Board of Director's is subject io ilie approvat of sharesholdees in (e ensuing Ansual General Meeting, exeept in the case of interim
dividend,
In the event i lighidation of the.compay, the holder of equity share Wil be entitled 10 receive remaining assels of 1he company, after distibution of &l prefirential
ampunts, The distribution will be i proportion 1o the number af equity shares held by the shareholders.
'E. Pattern of shareholding: ] ) .
Dietails of Shares beld by shareholders holding more than 3% of the -aguregate yhares in the graup:
Mirch 31,2821 MEarch 31,2008
Shareholder ) ) ) )
Muof Shares %% of Holling No of Shares % of Holding
StareBonk of Indin & s nominees 5.B0337IL 100% 58033711 110%,
‘Taitat 5,80,33,TE! el 540,533,711 §80%,
F. Orthrer detaits oF-eqquity shares for a period of five years immediately. prnceﬂing March 3T, 2020:
Particulars 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
Aggreparr ng of shares.alloited ag fully-paid up pursvant 10
contracts wilhour payment being received in cash - - - - -
Aggregate no of shares altoited a5 fully paid bowus shares. - - - - -
Appregate no of sharcs bought back - . . . "
G.. Capaab-Alanapement
The gwoup's ghjective for capital management is 1o maximise shiarcho! fervahue, safeguard business contintity and support the growth of the campany. The company
-determmings the capital requirement based on annoal operatiug plans atd long tenn and other strateyic invesunent plans, The fundimg tequir are ymet Uirough eash
floivs generated fron opesatinss, o ' ' ' ' ' . ' '




SBI Capital Markets Limited

19 | Other Equity

Nofes férming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as at and for_the year ended March 31, 202]

(Rs in Laces)

Réserves.& Suiplus Asat As at
Reserves & Surplus 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
A | General Reserve
Balance 4s per the last financial statérents 45,590 45,385
Add i addition during the year 130 205
Closing Balance 45,720 45,590
B I Securities Premium Account
Balance as per. the last financial statements 6,347 6,347
-Add : addition'during the yéar - -
Cio_sigg Balince 6,347 6,347
C I Capital Redeription Reserve
Balance as per the last financial statemerits 94 &
Add : addition during the year - -
Closing Balance. o4 294
D I Foreign Currency Translation Reserve
Balance as per the last financial statements 323 256
Add: addition during the year 161 231
Less: Translerred.fo Retained Earnings - (164)
Closing - Balarice 484 323
L | Retained Earnings _
Balance as per'the Yast financial statements 1,88.782 1,55374
Profit foi the year 32710 33,444
Add: Translerred from Foreign Exchange 'ﬁucl_uation._rcscrvc' - 164
Adc_i: Realised gain-op Equity instruments through OCI translerred to
Retained Earnings _ 40,042
Add![_-,_es_s' : Appropriations/ Adfustments
- Interim dividend {11,607} -
- Transfer to.genéral reserve (130) (205}
- Transition Impact of Ind AS 115 (Refer note 41) (1,951} -
Closing. Balance 2,67,847 1,588,782
|F l Otheir Comprehensive Iicome (OC1)
Balance as per the last financial statemenits 78,364 3,993
Add': addition during the year 1,36,003 74,370
Less: Transferred 10 Retained earnings. (40,043)
Closing Balance 1,74,324 78,364
Taotal 4,94.816 3,19,500




SB1 Capital Marhets Limited

Notes-Torming paet of the Consolidsfed Financial Statements as at and for the year ended Marek 31, 2021

20 | Interest Income

{Rs in Lacs)

Year ended Year ended
Particulurs 31-Mar-21 3-Mar-20
A Interest incormie on finanéial assets mensured at smortised cost:
- Investimenis b82 682
- Fixed deposit with-banks 2,311 1710
Enterest income on financial assets measured at fn'i'r value through pl'o'!'ll
B. orloss:
- AlF Funds 32 0
- Securities held for trade 313 Bk
Tuytal 3,538 3.006

21 | Bividend lacame

(Rs in Lavs}

Year ended

Year ended

Particulaiy 31-Mar-21 31:Mar-20
Bividead income o Financial 1nsirements measured at

- Fair value (hrough other comprehensive income 2,627 3,878

- Fair vahye through profil or foss 13 227

Tatal 2,640 o, 1105

22 | Fees aid Commission Income

{Rs in Lacs)

Year ended Year-ended

Pardiculays 31Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Issue management Fecs 3,718 1,508
Underwriting commission 4.650 -
Arrangers's feés 4,802 1317
Advisory fees 36,524, 29,108
Biokerage 23,679 16,152
Selling dnd distribution commiission 32,522 24101
Trusteeship acceplance [zes & service charges 2,999 3,556
Depositary service income 3,165 2,209
Fund mamagement fees 6,668 3545
~Other Qperating Revenue

Legal & Documentation Charpes. 8 K
Othier Operating IRcome 5,945 4,976
Total 1,24,680 85,454




SBI Capital Markeis Limited

Notes farming partof the Consalidated Financial Statements as atand for the year ended March 31, 2021

23 I th-gain 'on Fair valae cha'ngi.-'s

{Rs.in Lacs)

Year ended Year ended
Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Net gaindloss on financiad instruments al fair value through prafivorloss
- Profitloss on seeurities held for trade 3075 3832
- Proliti{loss) on sale ol investments (net} 2,383 1,720
Total 5,4610. 5,552
23.1 | Tair value changes’ _

{Rs in Lacs)

Yeur ended Year entled

Particulars 3I-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
~Reulised 3716 1,663
~Unreabised 1,744, 1.385
Total 5,460 A[,5952

24 | Other Incame

{Rs in Lacs}

Year ended

Year ended

Particulars 31-Mar:21 31-Mar-20
Bad debts recovered. 128 192
Interest o' Income Tax réfund 7 i3
Interest income on delayed payment 66 -
Ixichange d_ift‘cr;:nccs_(l:'lct}_' ' o - 240
Exehange differences on disposal of subsidiary- - 8
Unwinding of Interest on- security deposit 2 -
Gain on disposal of Subsidiary ]
Others 46 213
Write back of Provisions '

- Leave Encashment - 87
-5&0 sub-commission payable written back: - 47
- Cithers 234 283
Total 513 1,069




SBI Chpitil Markets Limited

‘Notes forming part of the Consalidated Financial Statémenis as at.and for the vear ended March 31, 2021

25 | Finanee costs’

28 | Depreciition, amortization and impairmeat

{Rsn Lacs)

¥ear ented Year ended

Particulars 31-Mar-11 31-Mar-20
Intetest expense 2,337 184
interest on lease Hability et by 48

Unwinding of Interest expense 180 -
ther barrowing cost . 8 20
Total 2,768 252
E I Fees anil commission expenses

' {Rs in Laes)

Year ended Yéar ended

Particulsars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
[';ee'_s and cominission expenses 4 37 2591
Other-Operating. Expenses 13,363 14,733

Total 14,735 14,326

27 ] Emgployer Bencfits Expenses

) {Rs in Lacs)

Yenr tnded Year ended

Particulsrs 31-Mar-21 3t-Mar-20
Salaries, wages.and boniis 30461 23,618
Contribitipn to. providint and other funds 1,707 1123
Contributian to Superannuation 138 25
Cofviribution:to_gratuity. (Refer note 333 204 176
Staff welfare expetises 507 585
Tatal 33,304 15,520

{Rs in Lacsy

Year ended

Year ended

Particulars 31-Mar:21 31-Mar-20
Depreéiation and amorlisation expense 1,791 1,542
Depreciation on. Right of use assets 573 218
Total 2,364 | 1,761




SBI-Capital Markets Linited

Nolei forming partof the Consolidated Financinl Statemients as.at and for the vear ended March 31, 2021

29 I Other expenses

{Ksin Lacs)

Year ended Year eaded
Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Legal & Professional Fees 2.66( 3404
Conveyance & Travelling 378 1147
TReéntal charges 170 i
Rates & Taxes i29 3l3
Royally Expenises 917 541
Bad Debts Written off 3,135 4,046
‘Write back of Pravision for Doub{ful Debts (2,300} (2,993)
Posiage, feléphone and telex 919 Gi2
Advertisemenl, Expenses 23 22
Prinling-& Slationery 203 293
Electricity Expensés 176 218
‘Repairs-& Maintenanct Building 180 104
Repairs:& Maintenance Others 623 681
Insurance 174 125
Auditor's Remuneration {Refer nate 32y 39 i
Director's Suting Fees - 47 38
Tax'on Perguisites 13 -
(ffice Maintenance 335 333
Training Charges 3 369
Mermbership & Subseription 830 §15
Filing Fees & Qther Charges 42 2
‘Corporale Social Respensibility exdenses (Refér note 36) 829 777
Tenalty paid to SEBI' - 17
Exchange diffrences (net) 68 -
Loss.on disposal of subsidiary. {Refer note 44} - -
Loss on sali: of Property, plant-and equipment 3 1
Miscellaieous expenses 724 730
Total 11,182 13:674 |




SEICapilal Markets Eimireid ] ]
Notes faniting paral Ui Consolidated Financiat Sinlements as it and e the

-3 I E;l.rn'm gsperequity share (EPS)

The eomputation of Basic and diluted ermings per share &5 given below

ear ended Marcl: 31, 2021

Byin Lues)!

Paalit affer tax

Weighted ave rage munber al‘uqui:ty shinrest
- Por Bagec BI'S (NG )
- For Dilated EPS: (o]

CSEDTEE

Particilies Yeéur ¢rided Yenrended
LT March-21 March-20]
A271G AAas

5803174

-!;domnm! wvalye per share (Rs.]- 10 in
Edruings pev shure
- Bosic in Rs. - 90,53 5764
= Dilwied in Rs 0.3 5164
31 CONTINGENT LIABILTFIES AND COMMITMENTS
. Ry in Lacs)
Asal Asat
Particilars Maych-21 Maigch-20
A Contingenl Liabilities
C.I_'.ﬂln_s_-'agﬂi:_lsl the Grougidisputed labililics not.acknowledped as delits
-0 For icome fa matters, 5813 4 9y
+ {iF) Forwthier maters I06; i
Guarniees
- Performanue Guaranters 2832 19, L
- b respect nf Agsocioes 122 Ef
B'Ctil_-l:llui!:_'liellfs_
- Capirot Commttments _ 1,165 1.283
<Uneatled Jihidiny on shases and invesiments. pardy pay- - %
- Dby vofmmitmenty investment: b64 1,584
32 1.\|:ililor-'s Bemungralion )
] [Rs-1h Laes)
. “Year enderl ¥ear ended
Pariicalays Mareh-21 March-20
- Andit Fees i) 27
- Tax auidin | 4 9
= Limitedt Review B g7 4
- Dehzp sevvices {eenification} 16. 20
- Qut:ofpockil expenses ! !
Foial 59 4]




SBI Capital Moarkéts Limited
Notes-forming partof the Consolidated Financial Staterents as at and for the ycar ended March 31, 2021

33 iEnimloyté Benefits

A Gratuity

The Company has 2 defined bencfiL gratuity plan, Every émployee whe hascompleted five years or more off service gets a gratuity on
departure at |5 days salary {last drawn salary) for cach completed year of service. The scheme is funded with an insurance company in
the Tt of a qualilying insurance policy:

The following tables summartse-the coinpenionis of net-benefit &xpense. recogriised in the profit and loss.aceount and the funded statuy
and amounts recognised in the bulance sheet for the respective plans;

Reconciliation of Defined henefit obligation
Changes in defined benefit-obligation
{Rs in Lacs}

Vear ended

Farticulars Jist March 2021). 31Ist Mareh-2020
Openiig.of defined benefit obligation 1,422 1,165
Current sérvice cost 243 172
Interest on defined benefit obligatior 87 78
Rémeasurenients dug 1o, - -

- Actuarial lossfgain) arising from change in financial assumplions 32 63
- Actudrial lassf{gain):arising from change in demograpliic assimptian: - 45
- Actuarial lossf{gain) ariging on account of experience change: (20 19
Benefits paid: {184 {120
Closing of definéd benefit obligatian ' 1580 1,422

Movement in plan Assets ]
{Rs in Lacs)

Year-ended

Particulars st March 3021 31st March 2020
Opening fair value ol plan assels 652 496
Employer contributions 741 234
Interest on plan assets 43 36.
Remeasirements due to - - -

- Actual f€tum on plan asseis Jess inlerest o plan asset: {3} £
Béncfits paid ELY (120}
Closing fair value of plan nssets 1,249 652

The major categoties of plaw assels as a pereentage of the fair value of total plan assets are as toliows
{Rs iy Lacs)

) Yearended
Particulars 31st March 2021 Sist {_\"l:!r.cl_l 2020
Investinents witlvinsurer 100% 160%

Balance sheet
Net.asser/(Jinbility) recognised i thie balance sheet:
(Rs-in Lacs}

Year ended

Particalars 31st March 2021 31st Mareh 2020
Present valie of the furided-defined benefit obligatior 1,580 1,422
Fair valtic of plan assets at the end of the yeai 1,249 3
Ligbility recognized in ihe balance sheet-(3-ii) X1} 70




Statement of profit & loss

Expenses recognised in the Statément of profit and loss:

{Rs in Lacs)

) Year cmlul
Particulars 31st March 2021 3151 March 2020
Current service cosl 243 172
Past service <ost - -
Expected rewrn on plan asscts 34 32
Total expeast charged to profit and loss account 287 204
Statement of other Comprehensive Income (QCI)
' (Rs in Lacs)
Yearended
Particitlars st March 2021 31st March 2020
Opening amount recognizéd in OCI outside prolit and loss accout: C 163 42
Remeasuremenls during the year die to
Changes. in finaneial asivmptions 32 63
Changes in demographic gysumptions. - 45
Experiehee adfustment {19} 19
Avtual reture on.plan assets less interest on plan assels 3 {6)
Adjustment 1o recognized the effeei of asset ceiling -
Clesing amoyni n_:_cq_g,mz_ed inOC! putside profit and loss'account 179 163
The principal gssumpticns uséd in determining gratuity for the Company®s plaiis are shown beloi:
Year ended

Particulars

31st March 2021

31t March 2020}

% ol

Discount rate

Salary Escalation.rate

5.20%-7.03%
8,00-10.00

5.45%-7.03%,
8.00-10.00

Bensitivity Analysis.
‘The key agtuarial assumptions io w hlch the bunuiut cblwat ton results are parucu!arly sensitive to are discount rale and future- :.ai'u)
escalation rate, The foliowing table summarizes the change in defined benefit obtigation and impact in percentage terms’ compared with
the reported defingd beénefit-obligation-al the end-of the treporting peridd ariing on account of an‘increass-or decrease in the reporteg

Saggnmntine b 30 -hasis hoinis

Particulars Discount Rate] Salary Escalation Ratef
Defiried Benefit obligation of increasesin. 50. bps 1,538 1613
Tmpact of inerease in 30 bps on DBO: 2.72% 2.15%
Defined Berigfit obligation on.decreast in 50 bp: 1,625 1546
Impact of deerease in 50 bps on DBO 2.81% -2.17%

These sensitivitios have been. calculaiud to shosy the movement in-defined bene| fit obligation in isolation. and assuming there are po other
.changes in market éenditions at-the accounting date. There hive been no-changes from the previous periods in the-methods and

assufriptions used in préparingthe-sensilivity analyses.




Investmient-detaits of '-[__ﬂan_ assets

Projected plan cash flow: _ _ _ _
Theable below shows the expecteéd cash. flow profile-of the benéfits to be paid to-the civrent membership of the plan based. on past
service’ ol the.eniplovees gs atthe valuation dite:

Maturity Profile. Rs in Lacs
Expected benefits. for year 1 ' 238,57
Expecied benefits foryear 2 20744
Expected Gedelits for year 3 249,54
Expected benefits for vear 4 179.83
Expecled benefits for year 5 169,70
Expected Benefits for year 6 vears.and above 1.433.60

The weighted average duration w-the payment of these cashi Tlows is 6.90 yéar
Co nipensatid -;\jli_s cnce

The liabitity toveards sompenisated abserices forthe year ended March 31, 2021 is based on actuarial valuation carried.oul by using 1he
prajected:oinit credit method.

Year ended
_ 3ist BIareh 2021 3ist March 2020]
Particulars ' %) ' %
litterest rate 3.20%-7.03% 5.45%-7.03%
Satary Escalalion rate 8.00-10.00 §.00-10.00




3 {SEGMENTAL REPORTING

- Primasy Segiment

5 dine Thias] bkt R

e

Banking and

The Grpop’s operatians s under a single bus) 2 af Financiel services. The Company 1s engaged in g
I

e addifionnt disclosure is te by provided under IND AS 108 - Opeyatong Segivents, ovber than those alieady privided in thy finangial statements

- Greapraphicnt Sepmienl

The Group aperifesdo ope ey~ wiihin lodia” and feoee o sé)

£  rang e
corparate-advisory servives As per the views of ‘the Company s chieef of g detisoan makes, b activities primanty falts wivkin o Zigls operinng seimen,

wgedisclosute is required

38 [RELATED P}\Rf\_—"DlSCLOSURES
A per Tadian Astounting Stantsed o refated pacy disclosures (Ind AS 29). he hames of the reloted panties of the. Campany are 25 fltows.
A.-‘Rel;il_m!-pnﬂ}'_\vllgre contrdl exisls irn's_ptrti_\’? whether transaetions e afcurred or not
a. Holding Company Siate Bank of India
B. Giler redated |:_a_r_tiel§w||e|'e, lr_:msn_r(ia'ns‘llm'é ocewrred during theyenr

2 Fellow Subsidiaries £ Assodiate: BRI BFHT Limited
SBI Funds Management Fromte Lamiie
SB!-Life Insurance Company Limires;, .
"B Cards & Paynent Services Privatt Limitec
SR Geaeral Insurance Company Lic
SBi Foundatioii Limited
Stare Bank of lodia-Seridcos Limitads Reas
SO Home Finance Limite
5B Pengion Eunds Private Limitec

SHI Canaila Lirkited
b Sul{ Wdtare Furic SBICAPS Empluyer's Providerit Func
¢ Sjnser of the-Thust BLS Frust
& Lipdetors and Ky Managememt Persarmet of the Carapam
Managing Diector & CEO Shet Arue Mehta
o [from: 2ist Jamiary. 2020 omwards}
Shei Sanfiv Chadha

£fram 2ist February 261565 200 Jaruary. 2010)

While Timie Dirdetar’ Shrimat Lhai Shanmukhi Sist)
(Fram 12eh July 201E orwards}
Skl B Vigwanaihan
{fram 27h Muy 2023 anwards)

Non-Exieuivi Indepande Director Shri Miarayan k. Sesfiadn
' {Uptg 30th September 2020)
Shri Ananth Narayanan G

Nan-Ligrative Dipectoi rat. Bharati Rao-
' i $hei T L. Padont K
Shty Skarad Sharmiva
(From éth September 2019 wnweds)

351 I-\\‘.'I_E_ln:lgcrial' Renninsralian

(B3 in Lads};

Year eruded Year ended
Farficulirs ‘March-21 March-20
Shid, Sanjiv Claillh
Shart termemnplove benelic i a7
Pasi eaployer benefii: - 4q
Shri: Arun Mehia
Shart weein enpogeis henifis: 36 7
Post employes benefis: b3 b
Shei. R Viswanathan
Shute Lo emploveshenelin Lt -
Post eniploy-ea-beneft 4 -
Shrimafi Ui Shanenkhi Sistla
Shen term-smplaiies bengfiis 0 18
Posl ermpliyer bonefiti. ¥ E]
Tutal 130 83




SBI Capital Markets Limited

Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as at-and for the yeai- ended March 31, 2021

35.2 The following transactions weré carried out with the related parties in the ordinary course of business:

Particulars

Holding Company

Feligw Subsidiaries and

Associates

Others

Mar-21

Mar-20"

Mar-21 |

‘Mar=20

Mar-21

Mar-20

Income and Expense items:

{(For the year ended).

Lnconre during the yvearended

Issie Management Fées

“8BI Crirds nnd Payinént Sefvices Limited

643

Arranger Fees

8Bi-Cards and Payment Services Limited

.~\(l\_'isnry_':ft_':_;:s

8,112

SLS Trust

7,172,

878 -

Trusteeship Fees

19

68

Brokerage Incoine

37

6

SBI Life Jnsurance Company Limited.

238

SBI General Ihsurance Company. Limited

§B! Finds Management Private Limited

$B] Alternative Equity Fund

5BISG Clobal Pyt Lig

SB! Canata Limited

Interest Income.

289 |

6006,

SBI Ciirds and Payinent Services Limited

115

Net Profit on salé securities

58] Cards and Payment'Services Limiled

Bividend received

SBIDFHL Limiled

268

60

Selling and- distribution commission

13,528

23,942

$BI Lile Insurarice Company Limited

SBI General Tnsarance Company Limited

Ly | e

Other Operating-Income

64

Miscellaneous Income

100




|SBI Capital Markets Limited

Notes-forming part of the Consclidated Financidl Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2021

35.2 The. following transaciions were carried out with the related parties in the ordinary course of business:

Particulars

Holding Company

TFellow Subsidiaries and
Associates

Others

wlar-21 Mar=20

i Mar-21

Mar20 | Mar21

Mar-20

Lxpenses during the year ended

Deputation of Em playces”-

364,

px
L
o

Ex-gratiz paid

Shri Arun Mehta

Shri Sanjiv Chadha

[t

12

Shrimati Uma Shanmukhi Sistla

15

Directar's Sitfing Fees

Smt. Bharati Rao.

Stiri T.L. Palani Kumsar

Shri Sharad Sharma

Shri Narayan'K Seshadri

Shri Ananth N arayanan .

'.un__ ~3] bl N oo

Finance.chargés

2,331 184

Other Bﬁrrp_wiug cost

8 20

Royalty Expenseé

S 91 543 |

InsuraneeExpense

SBI Life Insurance Company Limited

29

S$BI General Insirance Company Limited

137

Rent Expense

a0 85.

SBI Funds Managemenit Private Limited

Contribution towards CSR .

5BI Foundalion Limitgd

126

‘370

Bank & Othér Charges.

6. 109

SBI'DFHI Limited

0

Referral Fees

230 | 517

Bad Deébis witten off

171 103

Other expenses

$B} Cards and Payment Services Limited




SBI Capital MarKets Limited

Notes forming part-of the Consolidated Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31,2021

352 The -f_uil_qwing.transacfions-w_ere..c;_arried out with the related parties in the ovdinary course of business:

Particulars

Holding Company

Fellow Subsidiaries and
Associites

Others

Mar=21

]

Mar-20

Mar-21

Mar-20 War-21

Mar-20.

Balance Sheet [tems:

(Onitstanding As on)

Share Cupital

5,803

5,803

Balance pavable as at

Pavables:

17,832 |

SBI General-Insurance Compiany Limited

158

0¥

o*

SB! Funds Management PvL. Limiied

SBI Life Insurance Company Limited

Shore term horrowings

3,674

6,899

Advance received from Customers

25

Balance receivable as at.

Bank Balaagce

25706 |

Deposit with Banks

13435

Reeeivables.

167

$B1 Cards and Payment Services Limited

750

$BI Liik Insurance Company Limited

0*:

SBI Fund Magagement Pyl Lid.

SBI General Insirrance Company Limited

D*

Imrcshuen_té

S8 ]’r_:nj$i0n_ Funds Private Limited

601

601

581 DEHI Limited

SBICAT Home Finance Limited®

7.889
0*

2,869
0*

$BI Foundatipn Limited.

$Siale Bitik of Indis Servicos Limitada Brazil®

Oik

Gmluity Fund

SBI Life Insuranee Company Limited

537

24

Adcrued interest on Deposit with Banks

612

438




SBI Capital Markets Limited

Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2021

35.2 The following transactions.were carried out with the related parties in the ordinary course.of husiness:

Particulars

Holding Company

Fellow Subsidiaries and

Assaciales

Others

Mar-21

Mar-20-

Mar-21

Mar-20

Mar-2t

Mar-20.

Others transactions during the year endei

Invéstment in Bonds

SBI Cards & Payment Services Private Limited®

82,500

Salé of securities

1,70,072 |,

1,200035

$B{ General Insurance Company Limited

31,592

50,028

SBI DFHI Limited

36513

75,202

§B1 Life Insurance Company Limited

1,090,575

‘89,058

SB! Funds Mdndgement Private Limiled

70,052

40,015

Benefits paid from Gratuity fund

581 Life lnsurance

100

41

Borrowings availed

1,07,000

Borrowings repiid

1,07,000

Guardntees

407

239

Expenses shired

4

37

manageriignt personnel.
* Insignificant amount,

* [nsigniffcant amount.
g ully provided
$0uwstanding as-at 31st March 2021 is N,

The Company has ¢ontributed Rs, 722 Lacs-(March 31, 20200 772 Lags) to SEICAPS Emplayee's Providenl Fund during the year.

‘The-Company has sold securities of Rs. 131 Lacs {(March 31, 2020: 151) 10-SBICAPS Employce's Provident Fund durinig the year.

#. Included jn experises relating 10 deputation of employees are amounts aggregating to Rs, 117 (2020: Rs. 117) periaining to salaries. paidl to key




36 JStatement ol cipeparate soeial reipoasibility expenditare

As perSection §35°f the Companiés Act, 2013, acompany, méeting the appticability threesh id; neetis to spend-u feast 2% of 5 average net prafit for die
rmm:dmlely preceding tiree financial years on corporite social responmbiil:y (CSR.) activitics.

e in Lacs}

Year ended Veor ended
Purt 3. March-21 Alaiceh-21)
& (rass arciunt required o be spienyduring the yair &25 TG
b A:nounl spent-dicing the :m:lron
- Cansl.mcimnracqmsnmn of any assel . -
- {ii] On purposes otfier than i) abiove - in cash, 429 T
{ut uf!h’e"._ﬂ.mye, cont bul_'aau_made 1o retated pirry is ashelow
SBI.Foundaiiun Luiured idi 584

3T II_\ll'.n;u and small crterptises

“Mhzee-are no micd, small and sediun dmteninizes. 1o which dompany owes dues, 1s af March 31,202 “This infi ited 1o be discosed under the hlipre

Stnali and MediqnE
walh thi Comipany.

&y At Z096 tliaz hag beer desermingd to thee entencsuch partias hiavg ticen 1heritifigd an the basis of informanion 'w.'n:!abll.

P Azal
Particulars Maicéli-2f
Fhe spnaunts teipi ing u:nrnld 1 any supplier at vhe end o the yea:
l Principal ameutt - -
2 Interesi amawng - - -
[The minounts af interest pacd by dhe buver iis terms of gection 16 of the MEMED Acl, 2006 - .

The amaurts of the payments made o mscro and small supplierd bevand the appointed-day
duning eich ACCGERLng yEdf -

The:amouny of iterest dée and payable for the penad of delay 1 waking payent which havk
b, > by o the apptamt_cd dey during. the vear} but without adding the intetest- . -
specified uridey MSMED-Act, 2006

The aunt g inerest aceruad snd remaintng ungaid ot e end of each decotnting year - -

The amdiit uf furthe interedt ientaining dud and payablé cven'in the sieceeding years, unti]
such date: whien. the interest: dyzs b5 above are acudlly pad o the smil dierprise for ihe- - -
¢ of disatlo is b deductiblé ex;hndttu:e under e MSMED Act; 2006




38 |Incame taxes

A

“The tajor ey, g nfincome tax.expense Fop the year-afe.n8 under
) {Rein Loes)
) Year ended Yeur ended
Particutats March-21 March-20
Carrenl Tax
Tn raspect of Cutrent year 17,768 8,307
In respect of exdlier vears (f8) {9241}
Tatil tA) 17,682 8447,
Deferred tix .
10siginarion of teversal of tempprary diffsrence:- 2,155 Bald
Trapactof ehange in B re ’ - 223
Tuinl (B} FALEN 1833
H Tox-recognisedin the statement of Profit and Loss (A+B) 19.837 19,250
Incamie 1ax expenses secagnized inQCIL. .
Income dax rebatmg ne itegrs that wil) natbe-elassified o peofit or fos: 15,768 s
Tuisl. 36,768 10785 |
i averent ol tax expenses and the-accovunting fivaht for the year is is anders
{Rs inizcs)
. Year ended Yearentled
Particniary Mareh=2) March-2
Praivt elore 125 T2A78 43683
Enidted 1 rites.in Todia 15068 25168
l:_“u_mpq_rcgl L expense B 18241 14,994
£ftedt of income 12xable gh-recaipt bash - LT
Tiry oty 2apenzes hol tax dedacokile 1604 Exi
ITax om exempl igkame {2.164) §3.322§
Onber ad|estnents ] -
Tatal Tak. cxph AT of protit and loss 7768 9,367

The :t'pfrhmhle tndian corporate statuinry tx e w e graup For (he yearas25.168%




SBI Capital Markeis Limited

liduted Financial Statemenis as stand for the vear-cnded March 31, 2021

Nirtes- lorming part of the C

) Fivancial [nstruments

Refer o financial instruments by category table below fof the disclosure on carrying vaiue and fair value of findneidl assets-and liabikiies.
For financial assers-and liabiities maturing within one venr from the Balance Sheet date and wieh are not varried atfair value, the carying
ampunts approsimate fair valie due to the short maturity of these instruments.

The camying vailue of linancial insuwmeits by categories as of March 31, 2021 is as follows:
) i i . - {Rs in Lacs]

Amortised Fair Value Fair Valee] T'atal Carrying
Barticulars Cist trough P&L[  threugh OCH Vahre{ ‘Futal Fair Vilue
ASSETSr
Cash aiul. cash eruivalents 3,270 - B 30270 G,‘_’?O
Oiher ha]anccs wilh banks Hy 393 - - 46,3593
Seeurifes Tor l_md_e - 1,506,246 - 150,246
Tiade Receivaties 47.41% - - 47,419
Hivestre ik ‘Illb Al oriate S,-}Sﬁ 25514 2‘8_6:.7__1'5 3,!?‘635
Otlier i m:mc:.sl Assers 2.59% - - 2,593
Tutal IETRES] 172,760, 2,856,715 5,38:606
LIABILITIES: )
Trade P‘!y'll!ics . 24,606 - - 24,606 24,606
TOWTHLS 3674 3674 3T
Lense labilities 4,747 4747 4.747
Other finnncial-fiabilities 12,568 - - 12,568 12568
Tatal 45,595 - - 45,595 45.593
Thecarrying vahie.ol inancial instraments by categories as of March:3 1, 2020 is as follows:
. . (Rgm Lacs)
Amortised Fair Value ‘Fair Value]  Teotal Careying
Particulars. Cost througl P&EL| . flirongh OCT ¥alue| Total Fair Value
ASBETS; o
Cash and cash.equivalents 36,318 - - 36,318 36,318
Other balandes with banks 30359 - - 30,359 30359
Secarities tor trade 42,607 - 82,692 22,692
Tradis Redejvables 24,822 - - 24,877 24822
Investmnenls L‘(L"ul.i!l'lb Subsidiary and
Assgcinte 8,436 23,363 1,618,176 193,59 1,935,594
Othéx Finaricial Avsats 4603 - - 3,603 4,603
Tital 104,558 106655 161,576 372,388 3.72.388
LIABILITIES:. .
Trade: Fayablcs . 15,656 - - 13,656 15,656
6,899 6,399 5,899
ubiiti 598 498 598
{thier fingucial fiabilitics §.595 - - 0593 9595
Toeal 33748 - - 32,748 32748

Fair Value Hierarchy:

Fair-value is the price that would he received 10 sell an asser or paid 1o ransfer a I:ahiltty in ait order Iv Lrangaction irt-the principal formost
advastapenus) market o -the dite under burrent market condiions (e, an exjt price}. regardless of whether that pricé is
dircetly observable or e!.:lm'ue:l using a valualion wehnigne:

The investmients iiclided i leved 1ol i value hierarchy have been vahied using queted prices for instruments indn ackive maket. The
investments.inchuded in lével 2 of fair valus hievarchy. have béen valyed u-\mb valuation wchmques bissed on observable market data, The.
nvestinends inchuded in Levil 3 ol Tair value fierarchy I'nve been valued usiing the-income ::pprum.h 'md break-up vilue W arrive at- their {ir
vdhue. There isnanigveineal Fom befween Level 1, Leve] 2. and Level 3. There is no Llnru,c in inpuisiuse for mensuring Level 3 Tiir value,




SBI Capita} Markets Limited

Mates I'nr'ming' yrart of the C lid

ted Financia! Statements.as at snd for ihe year ended March 31,2021

The following tble sumnarises Tingncial instruments.measured at fiir valie on. recurring Irasis:

{Rs in Laes)

As atMarch 31,2021, Eevel'l Level 2 Level-j Toal
Financial Instru nients

Secorities for(rade

- Equity Shares- - - Yy g
= Mutual Funds 1,503,137 - - 1,50.237
Sib total 150,237 - 9 1,540,246
Envestinents.

- Eiuity Shares Laa? - 2E5M45 2,86,713
- Mutual Furids. 12,297 - - 12,297
- AT Fonds - . - 10,217 10:217
Suilr tvita) 13,764 - 3,95,465 3,09,229.
Tot] T:63,000 : 95474 TE.7s

_{Rs in Lacs)

As ot March 31,2020 Leiel'] Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial Instruments

Securities for irade )

- Beln Secwvities 15000 - - 1,000
= Equity. Shares - - Rl O
- Mutuat Funds, B1.683 - - §1.683
Sufli 1atal B2.083 - o[ 42,6492
Inivestnients

- Equity Shares 161,575 Loy, 175
- Mutual Funds 16,272 - 16,272
- AdF Funds - - 7,681, TE%
Subtoral 14,272 - 1,568,866 ‘1,85,138
{latal 98,955 - 1.08,875 2675301

Movemenis in Level 3 Finaneial instranients iicasured at Eair vafue,

The Foltowinyg tabte slicws a reconcilianin of the openthy:and cosing amonats of Level 3 firlantigl assels and liahilities which nre recorded

at fair valoe.

(R in Lacs}

) As i Asat|’
Particulars March-21 Blarch-20
Ohrenting, Balanee 1,68.875 ‘B0.930
Add: Purghase 1213 1310
Add: Fair Value GaindLosgs) 1,25 386 85,606
Closing Balance 295,974 1.68,875

Financial asséts subject tanffsetiing, nerting dcrangements

There dre no instrumients which ari éliible fot netting and not nened oll




SBI Capital Markets Limited ] o ] o
Notés forming part of The Cunsolidgated Finaaicial Statemicnts ds at-anil for ihie vear eaded March 31, 2021

I"irl'nnc_i:.al Riskc Management
Risk ¥Management Framework

“The Covpany hias established a comprehensive sysiem for risk mmagement and internal controls for all its husTnessés to 1hanage e nisks
that it is exposed to, The obyjcetive of its risk management fiamesvork is to ensurc that various risks are identified, medsured and mitigaied
and alse thtil pélicies, 'proqédnrés_ and standards tre estabishiid 1_6 address these risks and ehsire a Systematic respons in the case of
erystallisatioty oF sugh risks,

The Compriny has exposite (o the following, risk arising from finaacial instisments:
o). Credit Risk

W) Liquidtity: Risk

) Mirket Risk

“The Company has Tormulated vanious policies wilk respect o such risks; wiligation strategies and ineenal conlrels w be implemented. The

Board aversees 1he Company’s risk management and lias constituted a.Risk Management Commines {RME™Y, which frames and reviews

Hsk muatagement processes and controls,

a) Credit Risk
Atisrisk:of finangial Yass that (e Company will incur a Toss beeause its cusiomer oF counterparty te the fnaneial instruments fils to meet its
sontaétunl ohilipation,

The Comnpany's' findncinl dssets comprise of*Cash and bank balance, Sueuritiss for'trade, Trade receivables, Loans, Investmeénts and Other.
financialnssels which comprise maitily of deposiss.

Thie maxdnum exposure toveredit visk ot ihe reparingdate is primarily from ¢ anipany”s Trade teceivable, Debt instruments in Sceuritizs Tor
wraile.and investmeot porifalio,

The folivwing table provides exposures to eredit risk for'irade receivables;sechrities for wade and investments: )
: [Rsin Laes)

At Asat
Barticulars Mareh-21 March-20
Trade Récvivables 47419 24,892
Dbt Instruménts i Securities tor tinde and Investment portfokio : 9,306, 9,306
Tutl 56,725 3428




SD1- Capital Markets Limited . . .
Nates Torming part al the Gy lidated Financiaf Sta 13 atand for the year ended March 31,2021

Tr:u]é Beccivaliles

The Compdny has faliowed ,;mlphl:cd muhud of ECL.im ¢asg of Trade receivablis and the. Cnrnp:my recopnisces lifelime expected 1osses Tor
i traude receivables c\(cept trade receivables uI'Brukm;, and Sefling and Distribution business 1hat do.not.constitete-a financing transaction.
At each reporting date, the Company assesses he i impairent requirements.

“The expected redit Toss rites:are based o the payment protifes oves a period of 24 months tiefore the reptirting datz and the corsspanding
‘historicak.eredit losses experienced within this petiod. The historical foss rates are adjusted 10 reflect current and forward 1noking
infunation on macro sconemia factors aﬂ'eumg the atility of the customers ta setile e receivables.

“Hultawing (able provides Infonmation abourrate Expected eredit boss for wade recetvables under simplificd appruach:

“As ar Mareh 31,.2021; . (Rs m Lacs)
Gross Carrying| Expected Chedit Wel Carrying
Age of Trade Receivables Amoani Lass) Aot
-3 Kontlis 7,351 A1 6,840,
3.6 Nenths 1,033 108, 93%
6-4 Manths 382 77 305
912 Manhs 680 L0, 541
1215 Meriths 390 £51 239
15-18 Months 378 71 207
Maonils. 142 87 56
3§24 Moriths 556 408 137
124 Menths:end nhove 2,823 2,825 -
Diowbufislreceivables 183 183 -
Tatal TREIF I570 TS0
As'at March 31,2020 (Rs in Laes)
] ] Gross Carrying| Expected Credit NetLarrying
|Ape of Trade Receivabiles “Amound Logs Amount
0-3-bloindhs 8368 434 793
S0 Manths LI 144 965
-4 Mombs B 1HE [ 78
%12 lomlis 126 E3tis 8147
§2-15 Months 791 30 483
518 Months Jekii] ] 0%
F8-21 Months. 476 326 150
21-24 Months 457 387 0
24 Muotitlis and nbove 3463 3,463 -
Doulbitfii} recdivables 4t 917 -
Tatal 17,765 6581 11,189

Trade Receivablésin Respeet of Bruking and Selling and Bistribution Activities:

in respect of Broking activities, M hak trade receivables are in-defaill if the payinent is 7 days averdue, ECL has been
provided fully on unsecared does {not baci\etl by securi ies) ontstanding for more than 7 days. Out-of the tolal wade receivalde ¢ puitatiing to
Broking activity of Rs, '10 446 taws Rs f"ﬂ'—'ﬂ 5. 6793 taes) K. 1340 facs {2020: s.1560] is unsecured over due for thon 7 diys.
Prababilice of delzult has been-congidered at 100% and treated.as eredit impaited.

In respect of Rcillnb angd-distributidn F Third Party Produéts, Management considers, that trade receivabhés are i defanbt if the tride
veceivaties are'in default if the payntent is 60 days. BCL hag been provided Gully on dues (:utstandmb far more than 60 ddys except for dues
ontstanding from group company. Cut of the rotal trade recelvable pemumn;, 1o Sefling and distribution actwny of Rs. 15,036 lacs (2020
R 8443 laws) Rs, 15 Jacs (2020: Rs. 79 lacs) is over due for 0 days: T’mhahllnyufdefaull has been considered a1 60% and treated as
credit impaired.

During the year company made wrile off of Rs. 3125 lacs (2020: Rs. 4645 lacs} it dovs not expect to Teceiye fuiwre cagh NMows.or Fecoverics
fram ealleetion ol cash flows previously writien off”

Debl Enstruments in Securities for trade and Investment Portfolio:

All of the-entity’s debi imvestnents are considered 15 have Jow dreditrisk, Managewent considers instrinmiits 1p be 1gw crédit risk-when
they haye 7 law risk of default and the issuer hds a siony capasity to medt its centractualcash Navw-obligations in the near terim,

Gther Financial Assets considered o havedow rish:

Credit risk on cash aad cash equivalents is limited 1o ﬂw eurtent aecount and deposit sccount balinee with hunks with ligh oredit ratings

assifmisd. by Inifermational ahd doméstic Sredit rating agéncies, fav prised of Equity Insiruments, Minial Funds ant commercial
papers:which are markef {radeable. Other (inancial assets include dcg:usus for nssets atquired on lease. deposiv with electriciy department
anidimterest acttued on seourings.but-not due.




5B Capifal Markets Limited

Nulcs I’nrmmg part of the Consuliilated Finaucial Siatements as at and for the year-ended March 31, 202F -

by Liguidify Risk

Liguidity represents the: ab!hh, ol the Company to generate sulficiem cash Now 1o meet its linancial nbhhahons on Yime, both 16 noonad and
i stressed conditiéns, without having to liquidale assets o ratsé fiids at wifay our'\ble tenms thas

s

ings o Gapital:

Liguidity risk s tie risk that the Compamy may not be able to-geacrate sulficient cash flow at reasonable cost ta meel expected and J or
unexpected elaims. 4 arises in the- funding of |ctld1nl._. trading and investnent-astivities and in the management af trading, posmons

The Company: aimsto maintain the level olits cash and cash cquiv’\lcms and ather. lnghiy miarketalle dnvesinents at an amount.in excess of

expested cash optlow on financial labilities.

{Rsinlacs}
Less than ‘Griater 1han

Particulars 1 vear 1-5 years .5 years Total
Cash and basik balance 70,663 . - 663
Securifies for oade £30,246 - - 1,506,246
Receivables, 47418 - - 47419
Inyesiments: 6,765 20,753 191,049 308507
Other Financial agsels 1,214 1,378 - 2,593
Tata) 2.76,307. 22,132 29L,Udg 5,890,488
Liabilities ’

Payables: 24,606 - - 24,606
Barrowings LT - - 3674
Lease linbilities 787 1,923 2,054 4,747
Cher inancial fiabitivies 12:276 292 - F2.564
Total 11,323 2,215 24846 45,595
Net Excesstishertfull) 2.34.984 19,017 288,993 | 543,803

The talie below Sinmarises the mmaluriry profife of the undiscounted cash fows of the:Company's financiat IIabiIi’i_ies_’aS'::t March 31, 2020,

{Rdin Lags)

) _ Lessthan Greater Ihan
Particulars 1 yeay 1-5-yeprs 5 years Total
Asséfs
Causlvand bank balanee G410 2,576 - BEBTT
Secwities for irads 82,692 . - 82692
Recéivahles 24,872 B - 24,822
Tivesunems TH02 16,926 169,680 199407
Oiher Finangial assets 938 3,665 i 4,603
'Iatal 1,800,355 23,167 169,656 3,73.201
Linbilities:
Payables 15,0686 - - 15056
Borrowings 6899 £.599
Luase lialbilies - 9% 59%
Other Anancinl labilitics 8,298 1,297 - 2,595
Tutal 30,853 1,595 - 32,748
Net Excessf{s_hﬂrifnll}_ ‘1,4%,502 21.27% 1,649,630 de0453




SBE Capital Markets Limited . ) )
Notes forming part of the Consalidated Financial Seat as at and for the vear ended March 31, 2821

C. Market Risk

Market rish arses when movemanls m market factors {foreign exchange rates, inlerest taics. credis spreads and equity pricesy impact the
(,mupany 5 income of the market value wlits pm!lnlms Thie Company, in its course of business. is cxposed tomarket risk dug 10 change in
cquity prices wid interest rates. The objictive of tirket risk tanagement is to mainiain-an acceptable lovel of inarket risk exposare whike
aiming, 1o maximize 1enims, The Compaiy classifics exposurcs 1o iarket ask i o ctihér trading or non-trading. ponfohos Boui the
giorifolins, are m'm.'!l.,:d using the folfowinys sensitivitd analyses:

i) Inferést rate risk

Thevampany's ilwéstinr_:nls_ afe pritanfy-in fixed _fn're imeresi/ dividend bearing instrunents, Accordingly there is no significant sk
exposire 1o interest rale Ask with respest to investment'in debt securities,

The exposure of proup's borrowings o fnterest rate changes ot the end of the reporting perind is given i the 1able below. ALt end of
reparting petiod, the yroup.had the [oliewing varizble rate bormowings outstanding:

{Rs in Lacs}
March 31,2021 March 31, 2028
Particulars Weighted Weighted
Average Enferest Balance Aveiage Inteest Balante
‘Rate Rate
|Bank wverdrafts 7,15% 36M 5.20% 6,899
Senzitivity

Thetabbe below set.out the atfect an profit orloss due to-paratle! shift of 10% in jnicrest rates

{Rs in Lacs)

Year ended Year eniled
PFarvticulars March-21 March-20
Effect en Profit and loss
18% decrease i Interest rates: el {37)
} Ma imerease in Intercst rales 0 57

ii) Price Risk

Pricevisk is the sk that value of the financial instrument will fluctuale ns 4 result Ort.ll‘lnbc in markel prices and related maiket viiables
mt.ludln;_ interest rate. for investment in uwtual finds and debesecurities, witciber caused by fctors specific to an individual invesunent, its
issuer-and markets, The carmpany’s exposure to price risk aitses fram lmestmcnls in unduotéd équity seencilies, debt Securities units.of -
viunual finds and altermative investinent fimds which are tlassificd as financial assets either at €ir value tiroogh otiier compirehensive
income or-a fair values thiough 'pfdﬁi_-_-.m_d loss, ' ' '

iR in Lacsy

As.at Asat
Particnlurs March-21 March-20
Scewrities for rade 1,560,246 83,692
fvestinents 349,229 185,138
Tutaf 4,509,475 2,607,534

Sensitivity Amilysis

“Thic table below set out the efféct onprofil or loss and equity duc 1o idasonable possible.weakening/strengtbiening in prices.off 10%

{Rs in Lacs)

] Yeur cruled] Year ended
Pariiculirs Alidrch-21 March-20
Effect.on Profit-and Inss

16% incredse in prices 12,580 8,030
1% decrense in prices {12,980} (8,030)
Effect en Equity
1844 increase in prices 72,120 12450
1% dectease n priccs (221N 112,430




40 |Leages’

A |;\s’ a Lessee.

40,2 i‘l‘he otlowkng & the maveinentin lesdn Ii:ll:ili_ly":

A comneairis, of curitaing, 4 ledge if the eantragt canveys the right 10 conirol the use of an idenified asser for-a peried of fime trexchange for éondideration.

Particulars Asal
AMareh-2)

{Opening Balarice T -
Add: Lease |iatiliey ereatec I Eill
Add; Interist onease Imbilin 249, 48
Less: Leave madiffeaitor {103} .
Less Hepaymeitt of lease fisbiliy: {716} {T41)
Talal: 3,746, 598

0.3 I'I‘Ile_ ditalls of the rigll_l-nf-use agsets held by the Company is as Tollovess.
As ag March 31,2021
[Rsin Lacs

Pariiraly

4640, 4574
Elsniture & Fixtutes 240 il
Ofiee Equipmcit- - 1
Taal 4,850 4,763
Avat March 33, 2030
{Rs:in Lacsf
Particalars | Additians lor the veas Carrying Amaonnt
Buitdings ‘687 515
Fumiiure & Fixtures i iy
Otfice Equipmen ! i
Total 798 579
b4 IDrp_'r:riaiiiqn on Righit of use Wasets it ds Tallewess .
) ) (R in Lacsy
. Year ended Yearended
Pasliculars March-21 March-20
Boildings s F12
Fumilu[_c'&_ Fisura: &0 L1
CHibies B pament | -
Tuinl 573 218

Arering AR yanr ended March 3F, 2021,

0.6 JAs a Lessar

The-caqmpiany has ikan.cenain premises.on shart veen Jeases and Teusis of Jow valis and lease rent changed in respect of same have heen eharged under Reat
.5 [exprnses 1o Note 30 ta the slatement of Profitnid Lods Ledse rel amaunting 16 Rs 770 taes {2020 Rs. 887 tars) has beart debitad so-statement of piodit aed Josg

The grivg s nobrdquiaed 1 make any ndjusiments on transiton 1o Ind AS {16 Tor Teases in whiich it actsas a lessor.




™

31 IRei

- Merchint Banking and Corporate Advisery Services -

“Fhe group disiibistesvarions financist moducts and other services to the casiomers an bebalf at third pary § 2. the.group acis 45 an Fnteomédiary for distoibution of
Noneial products and _se_wices"l‘he—"tmnpnn}r waneacls with she Principal, viz AMC's, Maual Funils, Bank, lrisurance Conpany et i RIDEWTE CLEImers:
for us protuets, Ag o consideriiion, the group eaens commission incame: fiam the thid parties for the diswibotion of Weir financial dnets. The ¢ is
teepnnted ngt of clavwliack iFany, dusto ton-fulfipent nfconlr.mt byt wilh the princip i The 15t obiins comml ol the service ol the dae when
Fusioner 2nlees into  centract with pnnclpsl wrted bence subscription or contracl datg is.considered as (e print s teme when the perfirmancs whiigation had been
satisfizd.

. Depgsitory service incame

. Frusteeship Aeceplance Fers & Service clrarges

Revenwe fen usteoshin snrvices b necoprised or 3 straightline basis using time cipsed methiod over the tontract term.

‘previos standird pernaitesd the uptrost.cocophition of the fzes on ekéculion af the contrac).

e frém (julllr:i:_l;i witly custoriers

Thegridg is ey ai the Yising uft ankinig:and corporate Advisory serviees, edl bloi.ml, and resuarch, Salling and dustiibution af thit party
p:udud& Bewuriny ALENEY, detignture Iiusle.. slup and rivaie un:ry Invesyment tnd Assei Managemant 1n accurd:mm. with Ind AS 1S, Revenuy from Contiatis
with Gustpaizes, the revenue s accounted i i the Follawany munoer under cachl hesd.

Tlie group prevides investrient Wanking senvices to its custamess.and wams tevenue in the form of advisary fees on sgsue many ‘services, mergers. and
quisitians, debi synification, corporate dlvisery strvices gic.

Inense of these advisory i iéng, the perfomianie obligation and its P i5 i { in confract with the custotici. For srrangements with a fixe
serm, the Conrpany fay committe defiver sendoes im tig fture: R imted with dhes ning performanes obligations yypically fependsan the
prcrence of fuluke evoms or ul:ded}:ng asset vabues, and is nat recopnized untl the oltcome of thase evenLv or valugs are known In-case of contacts, slich have
2 component af success fee oF vartable fee, the same is considered in the iransaction price when the. garding the considemtion i resohed.

Equity Broking

e roup provides trads exzcUtion snd silement services o the customeds in refail and insitundnak sepmedt, There iz anly-aae perfomance phdyaiion of exeeutiof
of the.tradi am) seittement ofthe teansacfign which 1. satisFed ala poind in Hiie. Phe brokeraye.charped is U irangaction price And i rerogiised 95 saveni or W
diie basi Relared mcen—abluz ate z,eneralty recavared in a pcnnd of 2 diys a5 per he enlement cycte.

Selling anad Diagribs

ign.Iucotme

Anneal Maintenaee Chiacges art recopnised o deerbal Dass sivd bansacion changes whe recopnised on wrde date of tramsactioen,

Dhonang e jrear, the carfipany hag apphied ihe Ind AS 115 Reveniye from Contracts wilh Customers (Tod AS 115) on trustécstop aceeptance fess and senice charges.
Clanges in poficy is desenbed below:

The group.ias applied e modifed rtraspectiv oneh-for I7 I pl fees.ond service chaiuis a5 per para C3BYof Ind AS 113 36 contvacts thataverg
norepmpleied.as o Apnill, 2030-and the s;umu!:m\'e effect ofnppiyin; lhls sl:mthrd is teevynised At the date of nifial application Le Amil 1, 2020 i sceotdanze
with prar C7 of Ind AS 115 a5 dn-adjustment 1 the other-equity. Thie transitional ‘adfjuztment of Ks Ry F939 tacs {nev of taxes} has been stoted asTramtlmn
DilTérgnge uridler mhm cquiily based on the fequire ments of e Ind AS.LS

Diue 4o thé apprticalian of Ind AS 113, revenue flom truitéeship sn.rv;ccs [+ rv:w;,mz;d ora .s!r_ 'glu Ime h::sls sk v elapscrl nuthnd over the ganlract leran The

Avcordenply, the:d

I présend for findneial year-2019-20 has nat been pesidled, hénce previous penied figuécs afe not cump:uahlc 1o tht extent.
r\dd!nonn!l\'. the diselusuie lm[mmmmﬁ in Ind AS (15 have not. beén applied 1o :umpmuw information for the previous pesiogd.




I Reémining periprinsiee obligaiion disclosiess

The growj recopnises revine From s customer i an amount thar comespands dirzetly with te value 10 the customer proveded on the basis af performancy complen

1@ date, Applying the pracical expedientas given in Ind AS (15, lhe (‘on:pmy has not disclosed the reomzining peufommnce obligaripneelated discfosures for
| of bessdhan ong yoar

ceonoiic factors ete The'

cantracks The wroup kas funher oot disghosed the amount of intng for the ¢ with dL
appiying praciicut expedient 15 given in {nd AS 115,
Lhsaisfoed el e obd i sub]eit to varkahilig due o several laeors-suich as fer hanges in seape o

3 \ralue &l 1pans: pic alfouated o pu!‘amance blinations in zespeet o1 eeship aceephance fe

Sakig] and sérvied ehrges is s 3,538 Jags o4
ol’\\IHCh Re 575 Ines (27 65%} % c\pcch:ﬂ to be rec:u,msed A5 revenue in thir nexl Teporing pmod and de b1lanw Rs "’5&0 jaes 172 35% therc'\m.r

. Critaer Lnbility-refates to payents receivad in advane of | ice nder the eohirict. Contriet Liabilities are recugized as reveaueon conplering the
pérfirmanee gbHgation.
Recomtiliation g € cl liahilivies iz fs given below;
{Rs.in'Lacs))
Year eneled Yeir ended
Particnlars: Marcli-21 March-20
(Ipen ng Bakance 94 izl
Add: Cenicact lisbitities recognised during fhe yeo 7,501 96
Add? Interest gxpense 1eecoygnized dusing e yem B0 -
CRevenut rdctgnized do £1.9%) {19z}
. Adjustment to contod {169} .
Closing.Balunge 4518 796
H. Retoneiliation ol smonal of reveniie racognised in thi statement-of profit and Jass wilh the contracied price;
{its in Eoes)
. Year ended Yeor ended
Parljiculars March-21 March-20
Reienue from e contmely (as per run!rat.l) [,25.771 26249
Add : [nferest expenses recognised *180 -
Adfusunent for Cameract Liabilti e 98
Revenue fiom the C‘onlr.mls fas pcr Statenient of Profit and Loss) 1.24.680° 25,484




[SEi Capitai Markets Limited
hotes forming part of the Consolidaied F|

as at and for the ysar ended March 31,2021

a2

Matirity Anaiysis

The table below shows an analysis. of asseis and fiabililles analysed according lo vhen they are expected to ba tecovered of setiied.

As at Within - After| As at Within After]
March-21 12 manths 12 months March-20 12 months 12 months
ASSETS i i i )
Financial Assets- ) . .
Cash and cash equivalents 30,270 30,270 - 36,318 36,318 -
Hank alance olher lhan above 40,393 40,393 “ 30,359 27,783 2576
Securities for trade 1,560,246 1,50,245 - 82,682. 82692 -
Receivables ] .
Trade Receivables 47,353 47,353 - 24781 24 ¥B -
Other Recelvables. &6 B6. - oM 41 -
Investments. 3,188,567 8,765 311,802 1,94,407 7.802 1,86,606
Oiher Financial assels 2,553 1.214% 1,379 4 603 . 938 3,665
Total Financial Assels 5,859,493 2.76:307 . 313,181 373,21 1,680,354 192,847
Non-financial Asssts . . _
Gurrentfax asset (Nel) 11,767 847 10,820 12,300 . 12,300
Feoperly, Plani and Equipment 7.682 505 7.287 8012 46 7.967
Right-of:use assels. 4783 441 4342 579 579
Capital work in progress 275 g7 178 5 - 6
Inlangible assets uhder develapment 227 227 E )
Inlangible assels 1196 - 1,196 472 - 472
her non-financial assats: 2,755 £42 - 2114 1,836 1,802 33
Total Non - Financial Assets 28,885 2,049 25837 23,205 1,848 24,357
TOTAL ASSETS 618,373 2,79,258. 3,29, 117 3,96.406 1,82,202 251 4204
LIABHITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILTIES
Financial Liabilitiss
‘Payables 24 606 24,138 470 15,656.49: 15,186 470
Borrowings 3674 3674 - 6,898 5,899 -
Lease |labilities- 4,747 TEY 3,980 808 N o8
‘Giherfinarcial liabilitles 12,568 12.276. 203 9,595 B.298 1.287
Totaf Financlat-Liabllity 35,595 40,853 4,742 32,748 303,383 2,365
Nea-Finaneia! LiabHities
Deferred tay tiabilittes {Nel) 62,997 288 62,709 33048 {0 33.049
Provisions 1,606 1321 374 2,415, 849 1,184
DOther non-finandiat fabilities T.468 6,403 1.083. 3,193 3,183 -
Tatal nan financial Liability 72,158 8.013 64,146 .38,355° 4,142 34,213
Total Liabillilies 117,754 48,866 64,588 71,103 . 34,526 36,578
Net 500619 2,310,390 2,70,228 3,25,303: 1,47,677 1,77,626




1 Enterprises Comsolwdueéd as Subsidiary in ageondanre with Ind AS:110 Consdlidated Findncial Siatervents.zind as Assaciates as per Ind A5-25 Iavesimnt in
Assbehites and Joint Ventures.

’N:m_w ol the, Enteeprise “Cauntry 4f Ineorporation Prol'olt“::(::::r“:“I"I'
SBICAP Secuntich Lid India J00%
SBMAR Trustee Company Lid Iodfis 100%
SBICAF-Vantures Lut India 1604
SBICAP {Singapare} Lid Singapore 1%
SBI Pefiston Funtls Povate Lamitee India 4%
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JS}Winllillg up of Subsidiary SBICAP (Singapore) Limited

SBICAP (Singapore) Limited the wholly owned subsidiary of the Company has been incurning losses consistently. The Board of Directors of the company in their
meenng held on January 22, 2021 have approved the winding up of SBICAP (Singapore) Limited.

“The Board of D of SBICAP (Singapore} Limited through a circular resolution dated 25 March 2021 resolved that the Company would (1) surrender the
Caprtal Markets Services License (*CMSL’) issued by Monetary Authonty of Singapore ("MAS'), and (ii) initiate the process of cessation of business after the
procedure of surrendering the CMSL is completed.

As a result, SBICAP {Singapore) Limited changed its basis of accounting from the going concem basis to a non-going concern basis during the financial year ended
March 31, 2021, There is no material effect on the financial statemenis of the group due to change in the basis of accounting from going concem to a non-going
cancern for SBICAP (Singapore) Limited

Financial performance of SBICAP (Singapore) Linmted is as given below
A. Financial Performance

{Rs in Lacs})

Year ended Year ended

ulars Murch-21 March-20
Revenue from operations 167 343
Other income 5 125
Total Income 172 468

Expenses

Finance Costs I 2
Employee Benefits Expense: 201 215
Depreciation and Amormizatien 43 40
Others expenses 343 165
Total Expenses 588 422

Profit/(loss) for the year (416} 46

B. Cash flow statement

(Rs in Lacs)|

Year ended Year ended
Particulars March-21 March-20
Net cash used in operating activities {186) {63)
Met cash from investing activitie: 21 3z
Net cash used in financing activitier (38) (37}

-Sﬁllmpacl of COVID-19 (Global Pandemic)

The group has 1aken into account all the possible impacts of COVID-19 in prep of these ¢ lidated fi 1 including but not hmited to 1ts
assessment of. liquidity and going concern assumption and recoverable values of its financial and non-financial assels
The group has camied out this based on available intemal and extemal sources of information up to the date of approval of these standalone financial
statements and believes that the impact ul' COVID-19 15 net matenial 1o these financial statements and expects 1o recaver the carrying amount of its assets. The impag
of COVID-19% on the dalone fi may differ from that estimated as at the date of approval of these standalone financial statements owing to the

nature and duranen of COVID-19

Financial assets carried at fair value as at March 31, 2021 15 Rs. 459,475 lacs and financial instruments carried at amortised cost as at March 31, 202115 Rs. 129,131
laes The fair value of these assets is marked to an market which factors the uncertainties anising out of COVID-19. The financial assets carned at fair value by the

1w sl A

Group are mainly Investments in liquid debt securities and unquoted equities and dingly, any ility 1s not

Financial assets of Rs 129,131 lacs as at March 31, 2021 carned at amortised cost i5 in the form of cash and cash equivalemts, bank deposits where the Company has
assessed the counterparty credit nsk. Trade receivables of Rs. 47,419 lacs (net of provision) as at March 31, 2021 forms a significant part of the financial assets

carned at amortised cost, which is valued considering provision for allowance using expected credit loss method. In addition to the historical pattern of credit loss, wi
have considered the likelihood of increased credit nsk and consequential default considering emerging situations due to COVID-19. The Company closely monitors
its receivables who are going through financial stress. The assessment is done in respect of receivables of Rs. 47,419 lacs as at March 31, 2021 while arriving at the
level of provision that is required. Basis this the allowance for doubtful trade receivables of Rs. 5,922 lacs as at March 31, 2021 is considered adequate.

-I'.‘wanls oceurring after the balance sheet date

There have been no events after the reporting date that require discl in these fi

48|1'hc figures for the corresponding previous vear have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary, 10 make them comparabl

As per our report of even date

Far Ummed Jan & Co
Chartered Accountants
Fer\Reglslr::lon No |19250W

bi Kumar Tewar
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Membership No.- 137970
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pghavar At Shah
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